TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING
August 18, 2015

AGENDA

I. ROLL CALL 6:30PM

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES Mayor Christy
July 21, 2015

4. CITIZENS CONCERNS Mayor Christy
Columbine Country Club
HOA Representatives
Public at-large

5. MAYOR’S COMMENTS Mayor Christy

6. POLICE DEPARTMENT REPORT Chief Cottreli

7. TRUSTEE REPORTS:
Building Commissioner Trustee May
Planning & Development Trustee Best
Public Safety 7 Trustee Menk
Public Works Trustee Newland
Special Affairs - Trustee Champion
Finance , Trustee Cope
Town Administrator ' Mr. McCrumb

8. OLD BUSINESS
Trustee Bill #4, Series 2015 Solicitations (2" Reading) Mr. Schiller
Cut Through and Speed Study Results Mr. McCrumb

9. NEW BUSINESS
Trustee Bill #10, Series 2015 Solicitation Fees (1*¥ Reading) M. Schiller

Willowcroft Minor Amendment Mr. Kaslon
CCC Combined Approval Process Mr, Sieber
Set Study Session for Tuesday, September 8, 2015 Mr. Sieber
Purchase of PD Body Cameras Chief Cottrell

10. EXECUTIVE SESSION
Conference with the Town Attorney for the purpose of receiving legal advice on specific
legal questions under CRS 24-6-402(4)(b).

11. ADJOURNMENT



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Minutes

July 21, 2015

PUBLIC HEARING: 2014 Electric Code

Mayor Christy opened the Public Hearing at 6:15 p.m., in the Conference Room at the Town
Hall at 2 Middlefield Road, Columbine Valley, Colorado. Roll call found the following present:

Trustees: Gale Christy, Dave Cope, Jeff May, Richard Champion, Jim Newland
Absent: Mark Best, Bruce Menk
Also present: J.D. McCrumb, Lee Schiller, Phil Sieber, and Jeff Tempas

STAFF REPORT: On behalf of Jim Thelen’s absence, Mr. Schiller briefly presented the electric codes to the
Trustees,

HOA and PUBLIC COMMENTS: There was no public comment.
TRUSTEE COMMENTS: There were no comments or questions from the Trustees.
ADJOURNMENT: The public hearing was closed at 6:18 p.m.

Mayor Christy called the Board meeting to order at 6:30 p.m., in the Conference Room: at the Town Hall
at 2 Middlefield Road, Columbine Valley, Colorado. Roll call found the following present:

Trustees: Gale Christy, Dave Cope, Jeff May, Richard Champion, Bruce Menk,
Jim Newland

Absent: Mark Best

Also present: J.D, McCrumb, Lee Schiller, Bret Cottrell, Phil Sieber, and Jeff Tempas

MINUTES: The minutes of the June 16, 2015 meeting were approved

CITIZEN CONCERNS: Michael Bratcher, General Manager of Columbine Country Club, introduced
himself to the Trustees and provided a brief update on the forthcoming Club renovation.

Ann Ogg, 35 Wedge Way, expressed her concern about a neighbor flying three confederate flags:
she was advised by the Town Attorney that the Town cannot prohibit such displays as doing so
violates the first amendment rights of the neighbor in question. The Town has no ordinance
concerning flags. Mrs. Ogg was advised that the HOA may have a limit as to the number of flags
that can be flown at any one time.

MAYOR’S COMMENTS: Mayor Christy introduced and recognized Nick Leibold, Columbine Valley
resident and winner of the 2015 Presidents Leadership Award.

POLICE DEPARTMENT:
¢  Chief Cottrell presented the attached report for June 2015
*  Chief Cottrell reported that Officer Ed Kazmirski had resigned to take a position with the
Cherry Hills Village Police Department. The search for a new officer is ongoing,
¢  Chief Cottrell reported that the body camera trial period had ended and recommended to the
Board that cameras be purchased in the future for each officer at an estimated cost of $7,650.



Board of Trustees
July 21, 2015
Minutes

Page 2

TRUSTEE REPORTS:
Building Commissioner: Trustee May presented the attached report

Planning and Development: Mr. Sieber presented an update to the Board on ali current and anticipated
projects. The written update is included with the Board packet in records.

Public Safety: Trustee Menk asked that the Body Camera purchase be added to the Board of Trustees
Agenda in August for action.

Public Works: Trustee Newland reported that work would begin by the end of the month on this year’s
road project.

Special Affairs: Trustee Champion thanked the staff for an outstanding 4™ of July event.
Treasurer: Mr. Tempas presented the attached financials.
Town Administrator: Mr. McCrumb presented the attached report.

OLD BUSINESS:
¢ Trustee Bill #2, Series 2015 Electric Code (2™ Reading): Trustee May presented for
consideration updates to the Town Electric Codes.
ACTION: upon a motion by Trustee May and a second by Trustee Champion, the
Board of Trustees unanimousty approved Trustee Bill #2, Series 2015 on 2™
Reading.

» Trustee Bill #3, Series 2015 Cable TV Customer Service Standards (1* Reading): Trustee
Champion and Mr. Schiller presented the customer service standards.
ACTION: upon a motion by Trustee Champion and a second by Trustee Cope, the
Board of Trustees unanimously approved Trustee Bill #3, Series 2015 on 2™
Reading,.

NEW BUSINESS:

» Century Link Cable TV Franchise Request: Trustee Champion introduced Mr. John McCormick
and Mr. Mark Soltes of Century Link to present the franchise agreement to the Trustees. After the
presentation, the Trustees briefly discussed the agreement.

ACTION: upon a motion by Trustee Champion and a second by Trustee Menk, the
Board of Trustees unanimously approved the franchise agreement with Century
Link.

s Appointment to the Planning and Zoning Commission: Mr. Sieber reviewed with the
Board the process by which Mrs. Marilyn Meister was selected as the nominee for the
Alternate position vacated by Mrs. Anne Larsen. Mayor Christy then reviewed Mrs.
Meister’s resume.

ACTION: upon a motion by Trustee Champion and a second by Trustee Newland,
the Board of Trustees unanimously approved Mrs. Meister’s appointment to the
Planning and Zoning Commission for a term to end in April 2018.



Board of Trustees
July 21, 2015
Minutes

Page 3

e Wild Plum Farm Preliminary Architectural Waiver: Mr. Sieber presented to the Trustees

his request that architectural review not be a requirement for preliminary approval on the

100+ acre Wild Plum Farm development, as the current developer, Hines, would not be

building the homes, only developing the site and a builder(s) may not be identified at the time

of preliminary consideration.
ACTION: upon a motion by Trustee Menk and a second by Trustee May, the Board of
Trustees unanimously approved an exception to Article VII, Section 2AS5p, allowing
preliminary plan approval without architectural exhibits, for the Wild Plum Farm
development by Hines.

o Trustee Bill #4, Series 2015 Solicitations (1* Reading): Mr. Schiller presented to the
Trustees the need to change the way solicitation is regulated in Columbine Valley due to
changing interpretations of the law by state and federal courts.

¢ ACTION: upon a motion by Trustee Menk and a second by Trustee
Champion, the Board of Trustees unanimously approved Trustee Bill #4,
Series 2015 on 1* Reading.

» Trustee Bill #5, Series 2015 Village Park: Mr. Schiller presented to the Trustees the
need to correct an oversite in prior legislation regarding Village Park.
* ACTION: upon a motion by Trustee Champion and a second by Trustee
Cope, the Board of Trustees unanimously approved Trustee Bill #5, Series
2015 on an emergency basis,

s Trustee Bill #6, Series 2015 Villas Park: Mr. Schiller presented to the Trustees the need
to correct an oversite in prior legislation regarding Villas Park.
¢ ACTION: upon a motion by Trustee Champion and a second by Trustee
Cope, the Board of Trustees unanimously approved Trustee Bill #6, Series
2015 on an emergency basis.

» Trustee Bill #7, Series 2015 Village Park: Mr. Schiller presented to the Trustees the
need to correct an oversite in prior legislation regarding Doral Park.
¢ ACTION: upon a motion by Trustee Champion and a second by Trustee
Cope, the Board of Trustees unanimously approved Trustee Bill #7, Series
2015 on an emergency basis.
*
» Trustee Bill #8, Series 2015 Fairway Park: Mr. Schiller presented to the Trustees the
case to create a park based on a longstanding funding practice.
» ACTION: upon a metion by Trustee Champion and a second by Trustee
Cope, the Board of Trustees unanimously approved Trustee Bill #8, Series
20115 on an emergency basis.

o Trustee Bill #9, Series 2015 Impact Fees: Mr. Schiller, along with Mr. Sieber and Mr.
McCrumb, reviewed for the Trustees the case for development impact fees. The Trustees
briefly discussed the various areas of impact and asked clarifying questions of staff.

¢ ACTION: upen a motion by Trustee Champion and a second by Trustee
Cope, the Board of Trustees unanimously approved Trustee Bill #9, Series
2015 on an emergency basis.

ADJOURNMENT: There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 8:27 p.m.



Board of Trustees
July 21, 2015
Minutes

Paged

Submitted by,
J.D. McCrumb, Town Administrator

* All reports and exhibits listed “as attached” are available on the Columbine Valley web site and by
request at Town Hall, 2 Middlefield Road. -



43I1HO "T13YLLOD L3d

181 6c lie lor Jzz JeL —Jei |71 STIVO HVYIN MO]

| 0 0 {0 L 10 0 0 H3H10

v 0 o |z 0 | b 0 . NYQIIHS

6 g ! € 9 | b L INIWLEYIJ 30M10d NOLI1LEN

9¢ _ g s Ir € ¢ € € 44I43HS ALNNOD JFOHVJIVHY

oF 0 0 0o 0 L 19 Is 1S g v . QIVIANIY SISISSV TVIOL

5505 gige |s2¢ [s¢ [¥  [s8 o 2 SHUNOH JWLLNANO

51959 _ . G098 |is8 [£86 [¥16 |s'6v6 |e/6  [gE0L SHNOH ¥VINDIY

12199 |0 00__|o 0 0 €788 |9'vg8 |9'886 6216 |0%S6 |0°€/6 0201 AINHOM SHNOH TY1OL
. — . : : _

9eLoy Se99 lress 12999 loeso [vse. [vieg [iiiz NIAG ST TVLIOL
_ _ ___ 1 |

LTYBE gisvy 1516 960G |0%0G110 1/9¢ 2799 |  GISVHOHNG INITOSYO 4O SNOTIVD WIOL

0 0 0 0 0|0 0 0 FNIANC

¥ 0 0 | b L 0 L SLNYMHVM

b 0 0 0 P 0 0 _ing

0 0 0 0 0o 0 0 ANO13A

6 . 4 L } < |l b } HONVIWIASIN

vl 0 0 oo 0 4 L 4 N b 4 S1SAUYY WVIOL

I 2N 72 VTS 72 A LR ) —_ SNOWANS 4YIW MO8

662 ov v lis lse [6v Jev [i€ SNOWINNS ASTIVA INISWNTOD

05 oL |2 Iz 9 I8 § ] _ Y3HLO

¥4 v__Is s N L b LHOIT B NOIS ¥Od dOL1S Ol v

99 oL Jer &L [s [z o S JONVHNSNI

Lzl oc  lie gz Jee o fer ONDIXV G3119{HONd

Z5L ee I8l 6l Jzz vz liz |61 | ONIAI3dS

oy [0 0 0 ge |0 49 169 (89 /5 18s [Is  Jov a3aNss| SNONINNS TYJIDINAW TV.LOL

€301 D3 AON 120 d3S onv

SiLoe

INT NNr AVIN MdV MVIN 934 Nvr

1HOd3Y ALIALLOY AFTIVA INISWNI0D 40 NMOL




ADDRESS

10 Driver Lane
Tear off and replace roof

25 Brookhaven
Rebuild deck

1 Willowcroft Place
SFR

45 Willowcroft Drive
SFR

64 Fairway Lane

Replace A/C condenser & coil

66 Spyglass Drive
225 Amp Service upgrade

43 Willowcroft
re-run Irrigation

29 Niblick

Tear off & replace shingles

29 Niblick

Tear off replace southside only

4 Brookhaven Trail
Furnace A/C combo

10 Arabian Place
Install Patio, fireplace

Total

Building Revenue

Coiorado

BUILDING COMMISSIONER'S MONTHLY REPORT

15-Jul

PERMIT PLREV TAX oS
$506.95 $0.00 $380.49 $31.71
$1,020.60 $663.39 $1,101.75 $91.81
$4,757.15 $1,486.92 $8,763.75 $730.31
$4,533.50 $1,473.39 $8,664.09 §722.01
$124.60 $0.00 $52.50 34.38
$124.60 $0.00 $53.78 $4.48
$107.05 $0.00 $37.50 $3.13
$282.55 $0.00 §191.10 $15.93
$229.90 $0.00 $145.80 $12.15
$142.15 $0.00 $74.10 $6.18
$633.45 $411.74 $528.00 $44.00
$12,462.50 $4,035.44 $19,992.86 $1,666.09

2014 2014 YTD 2015
January $21,355.02 $21,355.02 $14,742.95
February $11,064.70 $32,419.72 $18,825.38
March $16,061.56 $48,481.28 $50,783.31
April $11,051.71 $59,532.99 $74,019.44
May $5,801.62 $65,334.61 $6,985.21
June $28,682.64 $94,017.25 $47,356.29

July $71,043.28 $165,060.53 $38,156.89

TOTAL

$919.15

$2,877.55

$15,738.13

$15,392.99

$181.48

$182.86

$147.68

$489.58

$387.85

$222.43

$1,617.19

$38,156.89

2015 YTD
$14,742.95
$33,568.33
$84,351.64
$158,371.08
$165,356.29
$212,712.58
$250,869.47



Town of

FaColumbineValley

Colorade

TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
TOWN ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT

AUGUST 2015
MUNICIPAL COURT:

Court Revenue Total: 2013 $84,804.73

2014 $75,466.79
Court Revenue 2014 2014YTD 2015 2015YTD
January $5,670.50 $5,670.50 $4,120.95 $4,120.95
February $4,160.00 $9,830.50 $8,377.50 $12,498.45
March $7,279.50 $17,110.00 $8,315.52 $20,813.97
April $6,999.00 $24,109.00 $7,540.50 $28,354.47
May $9,258.25 $33,367.25 $7,122.00 $35,476.47
June $6,468.25 $39,835.50 $6,914.66 $42,391.13
July $9,162.98 $48,699.23 $5,201.29 $47,592.42

HAZARDOUS WASTE: The cities of Englewood, Littleton and Sheridan hold an annual
hazardous waste pick up each September for their citizens. This is a service often requested
of the Town but that we have not offered in the last several years. Staff is currently in
discussions to join this group in 2016 so that we can offer our residents a venue to distribute
hazardous materials such as household chemicals, oil and paint. There would be a cost to
both the homeowner and the Town. More information will be forthcoming and discussed

with the 2016 budget.
NEWSLETTER: The next newsletter will be hitting maifboxes on or around September 8.

VACATION: I will be out of the office from Thursday the 3" of September returning Monday,
September 14®. Dana, Connie, Phil and crew will be available if you need anything,

UPCOMING EVENTS:
s September 26: Shred Event at Town Hall, 9AM - Noocn
¢ October 5: Flu Shots at Town Hall, 7:30 — 2AM and 5-6:30PM
e QOctober 22-24: Dumpster at Town Hall, Noon — Noon

Respectfully Submitted,

J.D. McCrumb
August 18, 2015



Date:

Title:
,Presented By:
Prepared By:

Background:

Attachments:

Fiscal Impacts:

Staff Recommendations:

Recommended Motion:

., Town of

“aColumbineValley

Colorado

Request for Board of Trustee Action

August 18, 2015

Trustee Bill #4, Series 2015: Solicitors
Lee Schiller, Town Attorney

Lee Schiller, Town Attorney

The Town currently has an ordinance which regulates solicitors,
peddlers, and canvassers who wish to make personal contact with
residents of the Town of Columbine Valley at his or her residence
without prior invitation or appointment with the resident. In 2005,
the Town adopted an ordinance regulating such persons. Included
within the ordinance is a section titled o Visit List. Pursuant to this
particular section, the Town maintains a list of persons within the
Town who do not wish to be contacted by solicitors, peddlers,
canvassers and the like which is known as the No Visit List. All
residents of the Town are included in the No Visit List unless the
resident requests in writing that his or her name be removed. In late
June of 20135, the Town received a letter from a local law firm on
behalf of Vivant, Inc., which engages in door-to-door solicitation.
This law firm asserts that the No Visit List portion of the Town’s
ordinance unconstitutionally prohibits Vivant's commercial speech.
Without getting into the merits of this assertion, the proposed
ordinance amends the No Visit List to provide that such a list will be
maintained for commercial solicitations and shall be made available
on the Town’s website. The new section also provides that it is the
responsibility of the solicitor to access the website in order to
determine which residents are on the No Visit List and which are not.
Town residents will now have to request to be on the No Visit List. It
is anticipated that the Town will contact the residents of Columbine
Valley and invite them to be on the No Visit List,

Trustee Bill #4, 2015
The implementation and maintenance of changes will consume
minimum staff time, and a one-time mailing alerting homeowners of

the changes will cost several hundred dollars. The fees generated by
solicitor licenses will not offset the cost of administering the program.

Approve as presented

“I'move to approve Trustee Bill #4, Series 2015 on 2™ Reading”



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY

TRUSTEE BILL NO. 4 INTRODUCED BY
SERIES OF 2015 TRUSTEE: BRUCE MENK

ABILL
FOR
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 5.08 OF THE MUNICIPAL CODE CONCERNING
SOLICITORS, PEDDLERS, AND ITINERANTE MERCHANTS

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
TOWN OF THE TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY, COLORADO AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Section 5.08.050 of the Municipal Code of the Town of Columbine Valley is
amended to read as follows:

5.08.050 No Visit List. The Town Clerk shall maintain a list of persons within
the Town who restrict visits to their residential property (including their leasehold, in the place of a
tenant), for commercial solicitations, which shall be known as the “No Visit List”. The Town Clerk
shall make available on the Town website a copy of said No Visit List. It is the responsibility of
any person required to register pursuant to Section 5.08.020 of the Municipal Code to verify the
addresses contained on the No Visit List prior to engaging in solicitation within the Town. Such
verification may be made by reviewing the No Visit List maintained on the Town’s website.

Section 2. Should any section, clause, sentence, part or portion of this Ordinance
be adjudged by any court to be unconstitutional or invalid, the same shall not affect, impair, or
invalidate the Ordinance as a whole or any part thereof other than the part or portion declared by
such court to be unconstitutional or invalid.

Section 3. The Town Clerk shall certify the passage of this Ordinance and cause notice of
its contents and passage to be published,

Section 4. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon the expiration of thirty (30)
days after the publication of this Ordinance in the Littleton Independent, Littleton, Colorado, said
newspaper being a weekly newspaper duly qualified for publishing legal notices and
advertisements within the meaning of the laws of the State of Colorado.

Introduced as Trustee Bill No. 4, Series of 2015, at a regular meeting of the Board of
Trustees for the Town of Columbine Valley, held at the Columbine Valley Town Hall, located at 2
Middlefield Road, Columbine Valley, Arapahoe County, Colorado, on the 21 day of July 2015,
passed by a vote of six for and none against on first reading; passed on second reading at a regular
meeting of the Board of Trustees held at the Columbine Valley Town Hall, Arapahoe County,
Colorado by a vote of for and against on the 18 day of August 2015, at 6:30
p.m. and order published in the Littleton Independent on the 27 day of August, 2013.



Gale Christy, Mayor

ATTEST:

JD McCrumb,
Clerk of the Town of Columbine Valley



Date:
Title:
Presented By:

Prepared By:
Background:

Attachments:

Fiscal Impacts:
Staff Recommendations:

Recommended Motion:

., TOWn of

uColumbineValley

Colorado

Request for Board of Trustee Action
August 18, 2015
Cut Through and Speed Study Results
J.D. McCrumb, Town Administrator
Matt Brown, Stolfus and Associates

In March of this year, residents along Fairway Lane approached the
Trustees about a speeding and cut-through problem they observed
along Fairway between Platte Canyon and Club Lane. After the
CVPD conducted an informal study, and provided the HOA the
equipment to do the same, the Trustees engaged Stolfus and
Associates to confirm the conclusions that there was not a speeding
or cut-through problem along Fairway Lane. Stolfus also
investigated cut-through traffic in the Village and Brookhaven at the
Trustees request.

Memo from Matt Brown with study results
Map indicating location of speed and license plate captures

None
None

No Action Required



Stolfus

July 20, 2015

J.D. McCrumb

Town Administrator

Town of Columbine Valley, Colorado
2 Middlefield Road

Columbine Valley, CO 80123

Re:  Results of Speed and Cut-Thru Traffic Studies

Mr. McCrumb:

Stoifus & Associates, Inc. (Stolfus) have completed the speed and cut-thru traffic studies
requested by the Town of Columbine Valley. All traffic data was collected between June 16t
and June 18", Prior to the collection of data, Mr. Brian Smith of the Columbine Valley Country

Club confirmed that there were no organized events occurring at the club that would generate
higher than normal traffic volumes along Fairway Lane.

Speed Study

The speed study was conducted along eastbound Fairway Lane entering the Town of
Columbine Valiey. The location of the study is indicated on the attached map.

The following provides a summary of the speed study resuits:

Number of Observations: 2,756

Average Speed: 25.6 MPH

85" Percentile Speed: 29.2 MPH

Typically, the posted speed limit is set at the 85" percentile speed based on the presumption
that most drivers travel at a speed that is reasonable and prudent for the conditions. Some
discretion is permitted when setting speed limits (typically they are set at 85" percentile speed
+/- 5 MPH), '

Based upon the speed study, a 25 MPH posted speed limit is appropriate.

Data from the speed study is also attached.

Cut-thru Traffic Study

~ Alicense plate survey was conducted on June 17" and June 18" at the locations shown on the
attached map. The purpose of the survey was to determine the extent to which northbound
Platte Canyon Road traffic destined for eastbound Bowies Avenue is “cutting thru” Town to

5690 DTC Boulevard, Suite 101W + Greenwood Village, €O 80111 + phone: 303-221-2330 « fax: 303-221-2331 + www.stolfusandagsocistes.com



Mr. 4.D. McCrumb
July 20, 2015
Page 2

bypass congestion at the Platte Canyon Road / Bowles Avenue intersection. Congestion and
traffic patterns are most conducive to cut-thru behavior during the weekday a.m. peak hour;
therefore, the study was conducted between 7 a.m. and 9 a.m. on both days. The results are

shown in Table 1 (raw data is also attached).

Table 1
Results of License Plate Matching Study
Matches
Collected
Plates | Middiefield | Brookhaven
Street Date Road lane
Fairway Lane 6/17/2015 128 6 0
6/17/2015 16
Village Court LT e
s é?ﬁ} %hg :: 5 - fﬁ@%@%% e

Along Fairway Lane, a total of 274 license plates were recorded entering Town between 7 and 9
a.m. Of these, 12 matches were recorded with vehicles leaving Town via Middlefield Road. One

match was recorded using Brookhaven Lane,

A total of 38 license plates were recorded entering Town via Village Court. Five matches were

recorded leaving Town via Middlefield Road.

Based upon the small number of license plate matches, cut thru fraffic along the subject

roadways does not appear to be a significant problem for the Town.

Thank you for the opportunity to conduct this study for the Town of Columbine Valley. Please let
me know if | can be of further assistance or if there are any questions regarding the results.

Regards,
STOLFUS & ASSOCIATES, INC.

Matthew J. Brown, P.E.
Senior Transportation Engineer



Map D
Coilumbine Valley
Street System

(D=License plate survey location
®=Speed study location

BROOKHAVEN TRL 5:;:\
k:

BROCKHAVEN LN

——

4

EAGLE
par
4y
I
T
/&
£5
o /
J
Ay FAIRWAY Rl
£ “
¥}

£ f
," FVIERA ff

£l

:75 SPYGLASS

\WEDGE ff

mBoundary

=== Roads
ZONING

FNRMY

@ Unincorporated Enclaves

N

0 0.1 0.2

Miles




Date:

Title:
Presented By:
Prepared By:
Background:

Attachments:

Fiscal Impacts:

Staff Recommendations:

Recommended Motion:

Town of

FaColumbineValley

Colorade

Request for Board of Trustee Action

August 18, 2015

Trustee Bill #10, Series 2015: Solicitor Fees
J.D, McCrumb, Town Administrator

Lee Schiller, Town Attorney

Last month the Trustees approved on 1* reading Trustee Bill #4
amending the municipal code regarding solicitors. With these
changes, an increase in the number of solicitors in Columbine Valley
is anticipated, as are the costs to administer the solicitor permit
process and maintain the No Visit List.

The proposed ordinance sets the fees for applicable solicitors at
$20.00 per month and $50.00 per year and requires all solicitors
operating in Columbine Valley to provide government issued photo
ID and submit to a background check. All these provisions are in
line with many other municipalities in the state and region.

Trustee Bill #10, Series 2015

Increase in fees collected by the Town from zero. The fees collected
will not be enough to cover costs associated with starting this
program, but once up and running are expected to cover the cost with
annual operation.

Approve as presented

“I move to approve Trustee Bill #10, Series 2015 on 1* Reading,”



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY

TRUSTEE BILL NO. 10 INTRODUCED BY
SERIES OF 2015 TRUSTEE: BRUCE MENK

A BILL
FOR
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 5.08 OF THE MUNICIPAL CODE CONCERNING
SOLICITORS, PEDDLERS, AND ITINERANTE MERCHANTS

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
TOWN OF THE TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY, COLORADO AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Section 5.08.030 of the Municipal Code of the Town of Columbine Valley is
amended to read as follows:

5.08.030 Fees.

A. For a Peddler acting on behalf of a merchant otherwise licensed to do business
within the Town — No Fee.

B. For a Peddler acting on behalf of a merchant not otherwise licensed to do business
within the Town — A Fee for up to one month, $20.00; for one year, $50.00.

C. For a Solicitor (including a commercial solicitor advertising an event, activity,
good or service for purchase at a location away from the residence) — A Fee for up to one month,
$20.00; for one year, $50.00.

D. For a Canvasser — No Fee,

Section 2. New paragraphs H, I, J, K, L and M shall be added to Secfion 5.08.040 of the
Municipal Code of the Town of Columbine Valley as follows:

5.08.040 Contents of Registration.

H. Two (2) identical photographs of the applicant which reasonably identify the
applicant; such photographs of the applicant to measure two (2) inches by two (2) inches.

I. A statement as to whether or not the applicant;

1. has been convicted of any felony, misdemeanor or ordinance violation (other
than a traffic violation), and if so, the nature of the offense or violation, the
penalty or punishment imposed, the date when and place where such offense
occutred, and the pertinent details thereof: or



2. has been institutionalized for mental illness which caused acts of violence
against the person or property of another; or

3. is required to be registered as a sex offender or as a sexual predator and the
nature of the offense or the punishment or penalty assessed therefor, in this
or any other state.

J. Names, addresses and telephone numbers of former places of employment of
the applicant during the previous two years, if any.

K. All licenses currently held or previously held by the applicant with the five
(5) years preceding the date of application related to soliciting or a similar business endeavor,
noting any nonrenewal, suspension or revocation by the issuing authority, and the pertinent details
thereof’

L. A statement as to whether a civil judgment has ever been entered against the
applicant or, to the applicant’s knowledge, the organization or business represented by applicant,
for fraud, deceit or misrepresentation and, if so, the full details thereof.

M. Authorization for the Town Clerk to conduct a background check, to verify
information disclosed on the application.

Section 3. The following sections of Chapter 5.08 shall be renumbered as follows:
Section 5.08.050 No Visit List, shall be renumbered as: 5.08.060.

Section 5.08.060 Distribution of Hand Bills and Commercial Fliers, shall be
renumbered as: 5.08.070.

Section 5.08.070 General Prohibitions, shall be renumbered as: 5.08.080.
Section 5.08.080 Exceptions, shall be renumbered as: 5.08.090.

Section 5.08.090 Violations, shall be renumbered as: 5.08.100,

Section 4. Section 5.04.050 is amended in its entirety to read as follows:
Section 5.04.050 Registration; grounds for denial.
A. The Town Clerk may deny registration for any of the following reasons:

1. Any person against whom a judgment based upon, or a conviction for,
misrepresentation, fraud, deception, breach of warranty or breach of contract



in the Town or elsewhere has been entered within the five (5) years
preceding the date of application.

2. Failure to comply with this Chapter or violation of any ordinance applicable
" to his or her permitted activities.

3. Failure to obtain a business license or contractor’s license as required by the
Town or failure of the applicant, his or her supervisor or his or her employer
to remit any sales tax due the Town.

4. Registration as a sex offender or as a sexual predator, in this or any other
state, or conviction of any crime that requires such registration.

5. Felony convictions for crimes against the person or property of another,

6. Institutionalization for mental illness which caused acts of violence against
the person or property of another; provided, however, that such felony
convictions or institutionalization occurred within the five (5) years
preceding the date of application. For the purposes of this Section:

Crimes or acts against the property of another shall include: theft,
burglary, breaking and entering, larceny and other similar felonies involving
moral turpitude by whatever name.

Crimes or acts of violence against the person or another shall
include: homicide, attempted homicide, rape, attempted rape, sexual assault,
assault, battery and other similar felonies involving moral turpitude by
whatever name,

7. Any false, misleading or fraudulent statement on an application, or when an
applicant has omitted pertinent information on the application for
registration.

8. The applicant is a person whose character and record are such as not to
warrant the Town Clerk’s confidence that he or she will conduct the business
of soliciting lawfully, honestly and fairly or without resorting to duress,
coercion, intimidation or harassment of any person being solicited for
business or other acts of violence or force against persons or property.

9. Any person who has been denied registration or had their registration
revoked pursuant to this Chapter within the previous year, unless the
applicant can and does show to the satisfaction of the Town Clerk that the
reasons for such earlier denial or revocation no longer exist.

B. In making a determination pursuant to subsection A above, when
considering a criminal or ordinance violation conviction or judgment, the Town Clerk shall be



governed by the provisions of C.R.S. § 24-5-101, pertaining to the effect of criminal convictions on
employment rights. The Town Clerk shall also give consideration to the following criteria:

1. The reliability of any source as to character and record and any corroboration
of any such evidence;

2. The nature of any criminal conviction or ordinance violation or any
judgment involving fraud, deceit or misrepresentation, including the
classification of any felony or misdemeanor conviction; length of time
incarcerated or severity of remedy or penalty imposed; mitigating or
aggravating factors involved; subsequent record of conduct, including
educational achievements and work history; subsequent convictions or
parole or probation violations; and the correlation, if any, between the illegal
or fraudulent activity and the solicitor registration for which application has
been made; and

3. Any evidence presented tending to show the applicant’s rehabilitation as
being a law-abiding and productive member of society.

C. Persons whose applications for registration have been denied shall be
notified in writing of the reason for such denial within five (5) business days of receipt of
application for registration by the Town Clerk. Upon written request to the Town Clerk,
applicants that have been denied are entitled to an administrative review of the denial by the Town
Administrator or his or her designee. The Town Administrator ot his or her designee shall
determine whether the reasons for registration denial in fact exist, and shall notify the applicant in
writing of said determination within five (5) business days of receipt of written request for
administrative review by the Town Administrator or his or her designee.

Section 5. Should any section, clause, sentence, part or portion of this Ordinance
be adjudged by any court to be unconstitutional or invalid, the same shall not affect, impair, or
invalidate the Ordinance as a whole or any part thereof other than the part or portion declared by
such court to be unconstitutional or invalid.

Section 6. The Town Clerk shall certify the passage of this Ordinance and cause notice of
its contents and passage to be published.

Section 7. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon the expiration of thirty (30)
days after the publication of this Ordinance in the Littleton Independent, Littleton, Colorado, said
newspaper being a weekly newspaper duly qualified for publishing legal notices and
advertisements within the meaning of the laws of the State of Colorado.

Introduced as Trustee Bill No. 10, Series of 2015, at a regular meeting of the Board of
Trustees for the Town of Columbine Valley, held at the Columbine Valley Town Hall, located at 2
Middlefield Road, Columbine Valley, Arapahoe County, Colorado, on the 18™ day of August,
2015, passed by a vote of for and against on first reading; passed on second
reading at a regular meeting of the Board of Trustees held at the Columbine Valley Town Hall,



Arapahoe County, Colorado by a vote of for and against on the day

of September 2015, at 6:30 p.m. and order published in the Littleton Independent on the day
of 2015.
Gale Christy, Mayor
ATTEST:
ID McCrumb,

Clerk of the Town of Columbine Valley



Date:

Title:
Presented By:
Prepared By:

Background;

Attachments:

Fiscal Impacts:
Staff Recommendations:

Recommended Motion;

s TOWN Of
AR ColumbineValley

Colorado

Request for Board of Trustee Action

August 18, 2015

Willowcroft 1* Administrative Amendment

Brent Kaslon, Assistant Town Planner

Brent Kaslon, Assistant Town Planner

This administrative amendment on the Final Development Plan and
Plat for the Willowcroft Manor neighborhood is being complete to
correct minor errors found in the plans as well as to update the plans
to correctly show the items that were changed during the

construction.

Staff Report — Willowcroft 1* Administrative Amendment
Amended Final Development Plan
Amended Final Plat

NA
Approve as presented

“I move to approve the 1* Willowcroft Administrative Amendment
for Willowcroft Manor and the Minor Re-subdivision as presented”

or

“I move to approve the 1% Willowcroft Administrative Amendment
for Willowcroft Manor and the Minor Re-subdivision with the
following changes....”



Board of Trustees
Auvgust 18, 2005

Ist Administrafive Amendment to the Final Development Plan Willowcroft Manor

Resubdivision of the Final Plat of Willowcroft Manor

|. Purpose
This administrative amendment on the Final Development Plan and Plat

for the Willowcroft Manor neighborhood was in part due to the changes
involved with typical construction period changes. The changes being
addressed also fix minor errors and omissions.

These changes include:

1.

2.
3. ‘A change fo the maintenance designation in Tract E from

ok

@

An update to the location/alignment of walls, gates, Willowcroft
Monument, bollards, etc, throughout the site.
An update of the street lighting details and plan.

Columbine Valiey to the HOA.

A new easement for the sanitary line through Tract C to Lot 42.

An update to the architectural elevations in the final plan to refiect
models being constructed.

An update to the encroachments to include a maximum distance
architectural features such as gutters, window wells, cantilevers,
chimneys, bay windows, air handling units, patios and decks can
extend out of building envelope. The applicant has proposed an 8'
front/rear encroachment and a 4' side yard encroachment.

An update the plans to show the materials used in the emergency
access.

An update fo the town wall details.

An update to the plat to show dedicated ROW reception numbers
and roadway changes made during construction.

10.An update to the height allowed on Lot 42. This was never stated in

the plans. The height has been changed to 35'. This is to be
consistent with Brookhaven Estates.

il. Criteria for Administralive Amendments

A. A minor amendment fo an approved preliminary development plan or
plat, an approved final development plan or plat may be initiated by the
owner of all or a portion of the property, or, by the Board of Trustee's
when the Board has determined that the amendment is in the public
interest,

B. Criteria



Board of Trustees
August 18, 2005

The minor amendment process may only be used for amendmenis, changes
and revisions to a preliminary or final plan or finat plat that has been
determined to be of a minor engineering, planning or administrative nature
that meet one or more of the following criteria:

1. Allinvolved lands must be part of a previously approved pian or plat.
2. No additional lotf, parcel or building site is created.

3. The lot or parcel areas, or street frontage. shall not be reduced by
more than 10 percent.

4. The revisions do not conflict with any other ordinances, regulations,
codes or rules of law of the Town of Columbine Valley or the State of
Colorado.

5. The revisions do not conflict with any maijor requirement or condition of
the approved final Pianned Development plan.

6. Changes consist of typographical and spelling errors or transpositions,
incorrect seal, incorrect dates, monumentation incorrectly noted or
drawn, incorrect or missing interior bearing(s) and/or dimension(s) on
the drawing, or missing or incorrectly displayed arrows or symbols.

7. The revisions are street name changes only.

8. The revision is a plan title change only.

Finding
The amendment meets the required criteria involved with the

processing for minor amendments.

The minor amendment to the approved final development plan and
plat was initiated by the Board of Trustee's. The Board has determined
that the amendment is in the public interest,

The criferia met includes:
1. Allinvolved lands are a part of a previously approved plan or
plat,
2. No additional lot, parcel or building site is created.



Motion:

Board of Trustees
Avgusf 18, 2005

3. The revisions do not conflict with any other ordinances,
regulations, codes or rules of law of the Town of Columbine
Valley or the State of Colorado.

4. The revisions do not conflict with any major requirement or
condition of the approved final Planned Development plan.

5. Changes consist of typographical and spelling errors or
transpositions, incorrect seal, incorrect dates, monumentation
incorrectly noted or drawn, incorrect or missing interior bearing(s)
and/or dimension(s} on the drawing, or missing or incorrectty
displayed arrows or symbols.

The changes made to the plan/plat were to correct minor errors found
in the plans as well as to update the plans to correctly show the items
were changed due to typical construction period changes.

RECOMMENDATION

Based on the finding that the request meets all the criteria for Minor
Plan Amendments and Minor Subdivision Amendments, the staff
recommends approval.

Move fo approve the Ist Minor Adminisirative Amendment for
Willowcroft Manor and the Minor Resubdivision of Willowcroft Manor.



LEGAL DESCRIPTION

{PREPARED BY FLATIRONS, INC.)

A PORTION OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 20, TOWNSHIP 5 SOUTH, RANGE 88 WEST OF THE 6T+ PM,
BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

REGINNING AT THE POINT OF INTERSECTION OF THE NORTH LINE OF TRACT B, BLOCK 3, FIRST ADMINISTRATVE
AMENDMENT BROOKHAVEN AT COLUMBINE VALLEY REGORDED IN THE RECORDS OF ARAPAHOE COUNTY AT
RECEPTION ND. BA161325 ON 12{12/2000 AND THE EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SOUTH MIBDLEFELD ROALD; THENCE
ALONG THE SAID EASTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE, NORTH 00*31'33* EAST, ADISTANCE OF 833.85 FEET TO A PGINT ON
THE SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF WEST BOWLES AVENUE: THENCE ALONG SAID SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE THE
FOLLOWING 51X {6) COURSES:

1) NORTH 83°38'05" EAST. A DISTANCE OF 222.08 FEET;

2} NORTH €3°38°05" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 40.00 FEET;

3) NORTH 67°35'37* EAST, A DISTANGE OF 18.37 FEET,

4) NORTH 83°35'44" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 78.10 FEET,

5) NORTH 61°21°a8* EAST, A DISTANCE GF 34.40 FEET;

6) NORTH 63°33'05° EAST, A DISTANGE OF 203.90 FEET TO THE MOST NORTHWESTERLY CORNER OF TRAGT 'D" OF SAID
FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE AMENDMENT BROOKHAVEN AT COLUMBINE VALLEY; THENCE DEPARTING SAID SOUTH
RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE AND ALONG THE WESTERLY AND NORTHERLY LIMEE OF SAID FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE AMENDMENT
BROOKHAVEN AT GOLUMBINE VALLEY, THE FOLLOWING SEVEN (7) COURSES:

1) SOUTH B4*1138" EAST, ADISTANCE OF 649.47 FEET;

2) SOUTH 04'10°21" EAST, A DISTANGE OF B89.41 FEET:

3} THENCE NORTH 84*1323" EAST, A DISTANGE OF 100.18 FEET:

4} THENCE SOUTH 00*20'00" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 152,16 FEET.

5) THENCE NQRTH 87°30'57* EAST, A DISTANGE OF 150.59 FEET;

6} THENGE SOUTH 000225 EAST, A CISTANCE OF 202.23 FEET;

7) THENCE SDUTH 88'214* WEST, A DISTANCE OF 847.27 FEET TO A POINT OM THE EAST RIGHT-QF-WAY LINE OF
SOUTH MIDOLEFIELD ROAD, SAID POINT ALSO BEING THE POINT OF BEGINNING,

SAID DESCRIBED PARGEL GONTAINING 620,225 SQ.FT. OR 14,24 ACRES MORE OR LESS.

STANDARD NOTES

THE OWNER{S), DEVELOPER(S) AND/OR SUBDIVIDERS(S) OF THE FLAT KNOWN AS WILLOWCROFT MANOR™, THEIR
RESFECTIVE SUCCESSORS, HEIRS AND/OR ASSIGNS AGREE TO THE FOLLOWING NOTES:

STREET MAINTENANCE

\T IS MUTUALLY UNDERSTOOD AND AGREED THAT THE DEDICATED ROADWAYS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT WILL NOT BE
MANTAINED BY THE TOWN UNTIL AND UNLESS THE STREETS ARE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE TOWN
STREET CONSTRUGTION STANDARDS IN EFFECT AT THE DATE CONSTRUCTICN PLANS ARE APPROVED, AND PROVIDED
GONSTRUGTION OF SAID ROADWAYS IS STARTED WITHIN ONE YEAR OF THE CONSTARUCTION PLAN APPROVAL, THE
GWNERS, DEVELOPERS AND/OR SUBDIVIDERS, THEIR SUCCESSORS AND/GR. ASSIGNS N INTEREST, SHALL BE
RESPONSIBLE FOR BTREET MAINTENANCE UNTIL SUCH TIME AS THE TOWN AGCEPTS THE RESPONSIBILITY FOR
MAINTENANCE AS STATED ABGVE.

DRAINAGE MAINTENANCE

THE PROPERTY OWNER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR MAINTENANCE OF ALL DRAINAGE FACILITIES NSTALLED
PURSUANT TO THE SUBDIVIDERS IMPROVEMENTS AGREEMENTS. REQUIREMENTS INCLUDE, BUT ARE NOT LIMITED TG
MAINTAINING THE SPECIFIED STGRM WATER DETENTION/RETENTION VOLUMES, MAINTAINING OUTLET STRUCTURES,
FLOW RESTRIGTION DEVICES AND FAGILITIES NEEDED TQ CONVEY FLOW TO SAID BASINS, THE TOWN CF COLUMBINE
VALLEY SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT TO ENTER PROPERTIES TO INSPECT SAID FAGILITIES AT ANY TIME. IF THESE
FACILITIES ARE MOT PROPERLY MAINTAINED, THE TOWN MAY PROVIDE NECESSARY MAINTENANCE AND ASSESS THE
MAINTENANGE COST TO THE OWNER OF THE PROPERTY.

EMERGENCY ACCESS NOTE

THE 20' EMERGENGY ACCESS EASEMENT ACROSS TRACT £ 1§ FOR EMERGENCY ACCESS, BICYCLES. GOLF CARTS,
PEDESTRIANS. UTILITY PURPOSES AND ACCESS TO LOT 42

LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE

THE OWNERS OF THIS SUBDIVISION, THEIR SUGCESSORS AND/OR ASSIGNS i INTEREST, THE ADJACENT PROPERTY
OWNER(S), HOMEOWNERS ASSQGIATION OR CTHER ENT{TY OTHER THAN THE TOWN 1S RESPONSIELE FOR
MAINTENANGE AND UPKEEP OF PERIMETER FENCING, LANDSCAPED AREAS AND SIDEWALKS BETWEEN THE FENCE
LINE/FROPERTY LINE AND ANY PAVED ROADWAYS.

THE OWNEERS OF THIS SUBDIVISION, THEIR SUCCESSQRS AND/OR ASSIGNS IN INTEREST HOMEOWNERS ASSCCIATION
OR SOME DTHER ENTITY OTHER THAN THE TOWN, ACREE TQ THE RESPONSIBILITY OF MAINTAINING ALL OTHER OPEN
SPACE AREAS ASSOCIATED WITH THIS DEVELOPMENT.

SITE TRIANGLE MAINTENANCE

THE OWNERS OF PRIVATE PROPERTY CONTAINING A TRAFFIC SIGHT TRIANGLE ARE PROHIBITED FROM ERECTING OR
GROWING ANY OBSTRUCTIONS GVER THREE FEET IN HEIGHT ABOVE THE ELEVATION OF THE LOWEST POINT ON THE
GROWN OF THE ADJAGENT ROADWAY WITHIN SAID TRIANGLE. THE SIGHT TRIANGLE RELATIONSHIP DEVELOPED FOR
USE IN ARAPAHOE COUNTY 15 BASED UPON THE DIMENSIONS SHCWN [N DETAR. SP-26 IN APPENDIX A CF THE
ARAPAHOE GOUNTY INFRASTRUCTURE DESIGN AND CONSTRUGTION STANDARDS.

DRAINAGE MASTER PLAN NOTE

THE POLICY OF THE TOWN REQUIRES THAT ALL NEW DEVELOPMENT AND REDEVELOPMENT SHALL PARTICIPATE IN
THE REQUIRED DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS AS SET FORTH BELOW:

. DESIGN AND CONSTRUCT THE LOCAL DRAINAGE SYSTEM AS DEFINED BY THE PHASE il DRAINAGE REPORY AND
PLAN.

. DESIGN AND CONSTRUCT THE CONNECTICN OF THE SUAGIVISION DRAINAGE SYSTEM TO A DRAINAGEWAY OF
ESTABLISHED GONVEYANCE GAPACITY SUCH AS A MASTER PLANNED GUTFALL STORM SEWER OR MASTER
PLANNED MAJOR DRAINAGEWAY, THE TOWN WILL REQUIRE THAT THE CONNEGTION GF THE MINOR AND MAJOR
SYSTEMS PROVIDE GAPACITY TO GONVEY ONLY THOSE FLOWS (INGLUDING CFFSITE FLOWS) LEAVING THE
SPECIFIG DEVELOPMENT SITE. TO MINIMIZE GVERALL CAPITAL GGSTS, THE TOWN ENCOURAGES ADJACENT
DEVELOPMENTS TC JOIN IN DESIGNING AND GONSYRUCTING CONNEGTION SYSTEMS. ALSO, THE TOWN MAY
CHOOSE TO PARTICIPATE WITH A DEVELOPER [N THE DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTICN OF THE CONNECTION 8YSTEM.

. EQUITABLE PARTICIPATIGN IN THE DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION OF THE MAIOR DRAINAGEWAY SYSTEM THAT
SERVES THE DEVELOPMENT AS DEFINED BY ADCPTED MASTER DRAINAGEWAY FLANS (SECTION 3.3.2 OF THE
ARAPAHOE DRAINAGE GRITERIA MANUAL) OR AS REQUIRED BY THE TOWN AND DESIGNATES IN THE PHASE Iil
DRAINAGE REPORT,

PRIVATE OPEN SPACE

A THE PRIVATE PARK SITE AS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT {PLAN) SHALL BE MAINTAINED IN PERPETUITY BY THE OWNER(S).
HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, AND/OR ENTITY OTHER THAN THE TOWN.

B. BUILDING PERMITS WILL BE ISSUED FOR ONLY ONE-HALF OF THELOTS IN THIS SUBDIVISION UNTIL THE PARK
FAGILITIES HAYE BEEM INSTALLED IN ACGORDANGE WITH THE ARPROVED FLAN.

100 YEAR FLOQODPLAIN NOTES

THE SUBJEGT PROPERTY IS LOGATED IN AN AREA DESIGNATED AS ZONE X, (UNSHADED), AREAS DETERMINED TO BE
DUTSIDE THE 0,2% ANNUAL GHANCE FLOGD PLAIN, ZONE ¥ {SHADED), AREAS OF £.2% ANNUAL GHANCE FLOOD;
AREAS OF 1% ANNUAL CHANGE FLGOD WiTH AVERAGE DEPTHS OF LESS THAN 1 FOOT OR W{TH DRAINAGE AREAS
LESS THAN 1 SQUARE MILE; AND AREAS PROTECTED BY LEVEES FROM 1% ANNUAL CHANGE FLOOD, AND ZCNE A, 100
YEAR FLGOD, NO BASE FLOOD ELEVATIONS DETERMINED. 'ACCORDING TO THE FEMA FLODD INSURANCE RATE MAP,
COMMUNITY-PANEL NO. 08005C-0431 K, DATED DECEMBER 17, 2010. ZONE LIRAITS AS SHOWN HEREON ARE SCALED
FROM SAID MAP AND ARE APPROXIMATE.

I

=

WILLOWCROFT MANOR

FINAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN
FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE AMENDMENT, A MINOR AMENDMENT

TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY, COLORADO
AUGUST 13, 2015

W. BOWLES AVE.

0 31 VINVE 5

VICINITY MAP

NTS.

LAND USE TABULATION

LAND USE; SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE UNITS: 42 MAXIMUM
ALLOWABLE DENSITY: 2.95 DUACRE EXISTING ZONING DESIGNATION:
RA {AGRICULTURE] PROPDSED ZONING DESIGNATION: RFD [RESIDENTIAL PLANNED

DEVELOPMENT)

TRACT E EASEMENT NOTES

4. THE 56" UTILITY EASEMENT ACROSS TRACT £ IS FOR UTILITIES,
2. THE 21 EMERGENCY ACCFSS EASEMENT ACROSS TRACT E IS FOR EMERGENCY ACCESS.
BICYCLES, GOLF GARTS, PEDESTRIANS, UTILITY PURPOSES AND ACCESS TO LOT 42.

4. THE 30 DRIVEWAY AGCESS AND UTILITY EASEMENT ACROSS TRAGT E 1S FOR THE
DRIVEWAY ACCESS AND UTILITIES TG LOT 42.

AREA TABULATION
AREA TABULATION
USE ARER % OF TOTAL

RIGHT-OF-WAY 331 ACRE 232%

OPEN 344 ACRE 242%
SPACEITRACTS :
LGTTED AREA 743 ACRE 52.6%

TOTAL 14.24 ACRE 100.0%

DEVELOPMENT STIPULATIONS

BUILBING HEIBHT

MAX.

LOTS 1-41: 30%0" (LIMITED TO EINGLE §TORY)

LOT 42: 350" (LIMITED TO TWO STORY}
SETBACKS LOTS 1-41 LoT a2
FROM 5. MIDDLEFIELD RD. ROW. 0.0 NiA
FROM W. BOWLES AVE. ROW. 2040° NiA
FRONT 20-0° 200
sIDE 50" 100"
REAR 100" 40-0°
MIN, DISTANCE BETWEEN BLDGS. 100" WA
PARKING
OFF STREET 2 SPAGES PER UNIT Wi,
VISITORS PARKING 33 SPAGES
SIGNAGE NUMBER AND DIMENSIONS

PROJECT IDENTIFICATION

1 . DIMENSIONS SHOWN ON PLAN, SEE SHEET
3

TEMPORARY

DIRECTIONAL - INFORMATION -

TO BE DETERMINED

WALLS, FENCES, HEDGES

TYPE, MATERIALS, HEIGHT

NCRTH PROP. LINE

8" SGUND WALL {BRICK}

EAST PROP, LINE

TEMPORARY FENCING

SOUTH PROP. LINE

B SOUND WALL (BRICK) *

WEST PROP. LINE

6" SOUND WALL {BRICK}

EXTERIOR LIGHTING

HEIGHT AND FIXTURE TYPE

STREET AND SECURITY

LIGHTING

100", PROGRESS LIGHTING: MODEL PS4E1,

SEE SHEET 7

DESCRIPTION OF TRACTS

SPECIAL NOTES

THE WILLOWCROFT MANOR DEVELOPMENT PLAN ILLUSTRATES A PROPOSED SINGLE

FAMILY RESIDENTIAL PLANNING AREA WITH PROPOSED RIGHT-OF-WAY, SINGLE

FAMILY LOTS AND OPEN SPACE AREAS, NO DEVELOPMENT WILL BE ALLOWED OR

BUILDING PERMITS ISSUED UNTIL SUBDIVISION PLAT FOR THE PLANNING AREA ARE

APPROVED.

. THE PURPOSE OF THIS FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE AMENDMENT 1S TO MODIFY THE
FINAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN TO MATCH THE CONSTRUCTED GONDITION OF TRE
WILLOWCROFT MANDR PROJECT.

THE TOTAL NUMBER OF UNITS SHALL NOT EXCEED THE MAXIMUM NUMBER
INDICATED IN THE LAND USE TABULATICN,

ENCROAGHMENTS INTG THE SETACK AREAS FOR ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES
SUGH AS ROOF OVERHANGS, GUTTERS, WINDOW WELLS, BUILDING
CANTILEVERS, CHIMNEYS, BAY WINDOWS, $IDING AND COUNTERFORTS A8 WELL
AS ACCESSORY FEATURES SUCH AS AIR HANDLING UNITS, PATIDS AND DECKS
ARE ACCEFTABLE. THE ENCROAGHMENTS ARE ALLOWED AS DESCRISED BELOW:

3.1, FRONT AND REAR YARD ENCROACHMENTS ARE ALLOWED UP TO § FEET

32. SIDE YARD ENCROAGHMENTS ARE ALLOWED UP TO & FEET.

. THE STREET SIGNAGE SHALL GONFORM AND BE SIMILAR TO THE TOWN OF
GOLUMBINE VALLEY STREET SIGNAGE IN TYPE AND PLACEMENT.

. COMMUNITY PARKING SHALL BE PROVIDED AT DESIGNATED LOGATIONS WiTH
THE MINIMUM NUMEER OF SPACES INDICATED [N THE DEVELOPMENT
STIPULATIONS TABLE.

OFEN SPACE TRACTS SHALL BE DEDICATED TO THE WILLOWCROFT MANOR
HOMEQWHNERS ASSOCIATION BY FINAL PLAT, .

TRACT G SHALL BE DESIGNATED AS AN ACCESS EASEMENT TO TRACT W, BLOCK 2
OF THE FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE AMENOMENT OF BRODKHAVEN AT COLUMBINE
VALLEY.

. THE OWNERS OF LOT 42, THEIR HEIRS AND ASEICNS IN INTEREST, SHALL HAVE
THE RIGHT TO AGCESS TRACT £ OF WILLDWGROFT MANOQR AT COLUMBINE
VALLEY ANC TRACT & OF BROOKHAVEN AT COLUMBINE VALLEY FOR THE
PURPGSE DF ACCESSING BROCKHAVEN LAME, THE ACTUAL DESIGN OF THE
ORIVEWAY ONTO TRACT E OF THIS PLAT AND TRAGT B OF BRODKHAVEN AT
COLUMBINE VALLEY SHALL BE AS APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF
THE TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY, COLORADO.

TRACT L SHALL BE DEDIGATED TO THE TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY. TRACTL
SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY WILLOWCROFT MANOR HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION
LINTIL SUCH TIME THAT TRAGT L I3 DEDICATED BY THE TOWN OF COLUMBINE
VALLEY TO A THIRD PARTY.

10, STREET LIGHTING SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY THE WILLOWCROFT MANOR
HOMEQWNERS ASBOCIATION.

]

®

=

o

=

=

SHEET INDEX

SHEET 1 - COVER SHEET

SHEET 2 - QVERALL SITE FLAN

SHEET 3 - LANDSCAPE NOTES & PLANTING LIST
SHEET 4 - LANDSCGAPE PLAN NORTH
SHEET & - LANDSCAPE PLAN SOUTH
SHEET 6- LANDSCAPE DETAILS

SHEET 7 - PRIVAGY WALL CONCEPT
SHEET 8 - PHOTOMETRIC PLAN

SHEET 8 - ARCHITECTURAL FLOOR PLAN
SHEET 10 - ARCHITECTURAL FLOOR PLAN
SHEET 11 - ARCHITECTURAL FLOCR PLAN
SHEET 12+ ARCHITECTURAL FLOOR FLAN

LANDSCAPING

ENGINEER

GROW STUDIO, LLC

164 SOUTH 35TH STREET
BOULDER, COLORAD® 80305
CONTACT: TOM ROGERS

ENERTIA CONSULTING GROUP, LLG
1529 MARKET STREET, SUITE 200
DENVER, COLORADO 80202
CONTACT: JEFF MOKR, P.E.

SURVEYOR

OWNER

FLATIRONS, INC.

3825 IRIS AVENUE, SUITE 355
BOULDER, GOLORADO 80804
CONTACT: TOM WILLIS

TAYLOR MORRISON OF COLORADO
1420 WEST CANAL COURT, SWITE 170
LITTLETGN, COLORADD BO120
CONTACT: KACY FLEMONS

TRACT USE GWHNERSHIP MAINTENANCE AREA

A__| OPEN SPACE HOA___| BY THE HOA AS DETAILED [N HOA COVENANTS 16,736 SQ. 7. OR 0,38 ACRES MORE OR LESS

B | OPEN SPAGEISTORM CRAINAGE HOA | BY THE HDA AS DETAILED IN HGA COVENANTS 59.008 5. FT, OR 1.06 ACRES MORE OR LESS

C | AGGESS & UTILITY EAGEMENT HOA | BY THE HOA AS DETAILED IN HOA COVENANTS 2,175 5Q. FT. OR 0,05 AGRES MORE OR LESS

D | OPEN SPACGEISTORM DRAINAGE ViDA___| BY THE HOA AS DETAILED IN HOA COVENANTS 16,889 S0. FT. OR 0.43 AGRES MORE ORLESS
EMERGENCY AGGESS, TOWN OF -

E | QPENSPACE, UTILITES 8 COLUMBINE | BY THE HOA AS DETAILED IN HOA GOVENANTS 32,797 SO, FT. OR 0.76 ACRES MORE OR LESS
DRIVEWAY ACGESS TO LOT 42 VALLEY

F___| OPEN SPACE HGA | BY THE HOAAS DETAILED IN HOA COVENANTS ,243 80 FT. OR 0,14 ACRES MORE OR LESS

| GFEN SPACE HOA | BY THE HOA AS DETAILED IN HOA COVENANTS 5,618 G, FT, OR 0.22 ACRES MORE ORLESS

H__| GPEN SPACE HOA | BY THE HOA AS DETAILED IN HOR COVENANTS 13,121 5. FT. OR 0,31 AGRES MORE DR LESS

|| GPENSPACE oA | BY THE HOAAS DETAILED i HOA COVENANTS 656 50, FT, OR (.22 ACRES MORE OR LESS

J__[ OPEN SPACE KOA__| BY THE HOA AS DETAILES IN HOA GOVENANTS %245 50, FT. OR 0.02 ACRES MORE OR LESS

K| QPEN SPAGE HOA | BY THE HOA AS DETAILED N HOA COVENANTS 944 50, FT, DR 002 ACRES MORE OR LESS

L OFEN SPACE

TOWN COF
GOLUMBINE
VALLEY

BY THE HDA AS DETARED v HOA GOVENANTS

8,841 5Q. FT, OR 0,20 ACRES MORE CRLESS

STATEMENT OF OWNERSHIP AND CONTROL

BE IT KNOWN THAT TAYLOR MORRISON OF COLORADD, ING. ARE THE OWNERS OF THE PROPERTY KNOWIN AS TAYLOR

MORRISON PARGEL, LOGATED AT 3600 WEST BOWLES AVENUE IN CGLUMBINE VALLEY, COLORADO, WHICH PROPERTY

DESGRIBED ON THIS PLAN AND THAT AS THE OWNERS OF THE PRCPERTY WE HAVE THE LEGAL RIGHT AND AUTHORITY
T0 REQUEST APPROVAL OF THES PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT FROM THE TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY.

SIGNED THIS, DAY OF L AD

STATE OF COLORADO H

COUNTY OF ARAPAHOE 1]

DAY OF AR

THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT WAS ACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE ME THIS

BY, . TAYLOR MORRISON OF COLORADO, ING.

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES

MY ADDRESS IS

WITNESS MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL.

NOTARY FUBLIC

BOARD OF TRUSTEES APPROVAL

THIS FINAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN WAS APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE TOWN OF GOLUMBINE VALLEY,
GOLORADO
THIS DAY OF AR

MAYCR: TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY

COUNTY CLERK AND RECORDER'S ACCEPTANCE

ATTEST: TOWN CLERK

THIS PLAN WAS ACGEPTED FOR FILING IN THE OFFICE OF THE CLERK AND RECORDER OF ARAPAHOE GQUNTY,

GOLORADO ON THIS DAY QF AD
RECEPTICN NUMBER, . TIME .BODK PAGE
DATE

COUNTY CLERK

COVER SHEET
SHEET 1 OF 12




WILLOWCROFT MANOR

FINAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN

FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE AMENDMENT, A MINOR AMENDMENT

30 WOOD FAUX GATE CONSTRUGTED TO MATCH THE e
WOOD GATE BUILT FURTHER EAST ALONG BOWLES g
AVENUE WITH THE BRODKHAVEN AT GOLUMBINE

TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY, COLORADO
JULY 16, 2015

SCALE 1°=60" e
P VISITOR PARKING
ARER 18 SPACES)

WATER EASEMENT
REC.# D4054702

WILLOWCROFT DRIVE

VALLEY PROJEGT [DDES NOT OPEN).

,‘

PROJECT MONUMENT
{APPROX. LOCATION}

{ROB S & SHAWNON E umxmnz)
LOT 26, ALOEK 3
ARST ADUNSTRATAE AMENDMENT

P STREET BROGAHAVEN AT COCUMEI NE YALLEY
s —“KLIGHT(TYP} REE 10 AOTGVSES

SIGHT
TRIAN=GLEE
[ 1
v 7435 SG. FT.
oL -
'. —— — 7
I : |
| 75308Q FT. l
e — — — !
Ii ===/
: 1
JAE D asesqrr | |
i 4
1 (S
2 R~
‘ ===,
3ﬁ m 1,
1 =) 5
S i | rsesqrn |
Bl — — —
dllzt— —— 7
B ’ 6 f
il 7,530 5Q. FT. 1
|
(PEGASUS/CN LTD) 2 g e
s BLOEK E 5 .
E AT COWHEBINE = } ] |
REEEF“HN nO, 2355021 (= 2 ?‘533 SQ,FT
o 0t
T
8
| rswsqrn J;
L i
P ———
r =
8
TRIAS;:?:E— ) I 1.5303Q.FT. I
{7 |
ACCESS
LOCATION
SIBHT_¥
TRIANGLE 1
WATER EASEMENT _| l
REC.# DADBATD2
;
EI
\E|
I'f
i
i
gl

EIGHT
TRIANGLE

BROGKHAVEN LANE (S0'RO.W)

Y TRACTB
{NILS & SRMUEL w’!‘um)
FIRST I\DMIPIISTRATWE AMEND!
\ E’mnwn@« AT COLUMBIRE VILI.ET
\Il e Eonenors
g
_ %
[E— — — — &
0 T i £
| smssorr. ||| ewsarr (! ! 8
g {SEAN P % MICHELLE L CROWLEY)
] L = —i FIRST nu‘inLu;v,Famvs AH:EN?;AMEﬁé
R R g
il n
Hoomserr 1|1 sumsgrer | !
L | ! !
= e
12 T 22 ol VISITOR PARIING
: I osewser |1 swser | ‘ AREAQIIPACES) (s @ ey
[ I B R | FIRST ADMNISYRATIVE AMENCMERT
———— ——— ! BREDKHAVE,?‘AB‘B%%:_’II_B;P:E VALLEY
| r 1 ot aivarans
2 PET WASTE
| | 7007 Q. FT. ‘ | 7,007 §Q. FT. | -~ BTATION
R S
[TRACTH Fry T [ PEDESTRIAN

,{‘ WALKWAY

50’ MM L‘T\LIT\’ EASEMENTS /
REG.# D4012554 [WATER)

REC.# 04017876 (SEWER)

F————

SIGHT TRIANGLES
SCALE: 1'=20'

20" EMERGENCY
ACCESS EASEMENT

(aaummviuc?r coLuu:BlNL VALLEY}
S
FIRSY Anwmstmnvc Au[ﬂuuznr
nnumnavzn AT COLUMEINE VALLEY
% 1ED PLET=7!
REC WO BOIEI32S

\ 90 EMERGEMGY T i
. ACCESS EASEMENT EENTN

EMERGENGY R
ACCESS

SRR BAT.27 [AM)

REMOVABLE BOLLARD Wi/
f E h Bl fnggrcza 8 ovens) KNOX BOX LOCK {TYP)
: R
E a4 aﬁgi‘«ﬁ‘k“‘&‘iﬁaéﬂ@ﬁ‘.’@%ﬁﬂv BARRIER DETAIL
| 14 , | U | | = i 2 H e B SCALE 1"=5'
7.007 3Q. FT. 7007 8Q. FT. 1 & 0
R | § arnoree_ 4
—— — — . ! 20'SERVCE LINE EASEMENT !
I RS 2 g | | AT ~
15 d
L) morsqrr. | || TAUSQET :
e [RY & TOLR)
e B B —l — __-1 E% ARST A&AINE; WAI%E%DIDMWT R
]_— —— —— _l r. _— e — ._I g_ BRI wKHVEEN ALCPDLEJ:'MB}TE VM.LE"
| f I TDD'.'ZSﬁQFT I I | l 6721 SQFT | %é REC N0 DDISI32S .
I 7.007 5¢. FT. L . FT. ] e :‘.?%Céiinf' .
A L J ==
e — —— 0
r o, THr 17 ~ | smesqrr L]
| awrsern L1 | sewsar | L
||______| L |
= — = 3
F T 1 | eomsserr |
70005 . 100-YEAR
Q. FT. | 4 65915G. FT. | /_FLODDPLAIN
JUR B I U —_— — 4
// 3z NET'awETE 1505 (€
e !oasssgrr | /
ot H I\ .
BARRIER 6——m—mw EASEMENTS
s GETAIL RECH DA00I507 [WATER) §
VISITOR PARKING ~ RECHDAOITATT (SEWER (- 3 5
SREAIBSPACES) ~ < : R s g e
= =
E e ssmmicee s [§ g kT nen
S STATIQN Y P - o s
% i §54080. FT. B 9 | 2075.50.FT .
LoD !
3 —_ I E 30 DRIVEWAY ACCESS -
= — TRACTE | ANDUTILITY EASEMENT
¥ 4 (-2 EMERGENCY ACCESS TRANSITIONS FROM ~—
| 7am 5Q.FT. (AT SQ.FT. | gariizR 71| SEGTION G TO D AT THE PROFERTY LINE (oxi0, | apuses)
_J ¥ ARST ADMMEITM'IWE ANENDHEMT
[ 1 P 7 Cow usms VALLEY
E BR IHB Bge-71
H REC KO BOGLIZS

H
[
3
f

DRANAGE
EASEMENT~_

| {7 TRAIL CONNECTION

2 [ ! a
o 40
10,782 8Q. FT.
El | sswsorn [ Q
=
5
E .
=] L e — — TRACTE
= 30 DRWEWAY ACCESS
AND UTILITY EASEMENT
50" MIN.
| 41 [ s
7.167 3Q. FT. EASEMENT =
| g
I g
} _J 3]
[ — 5
"""" E {BROGHHAVEN J\T GOLUMBINE VALLEY}
A ICK 3
[BMOKHMENAT: . AL i 3 FIRST AU TRATHE AVENDUENT
FIHSTMQJMMSTM“VEMABMEWENT P E IRODKH&VE:J‘\;QG%EU;:‘:’E’TNE VALLEY
.. -  BROOMHAVEN AT-COLUMBINE VALLEY 8
BH 189 PGEP-71 l REC NO BHE1IE
REC NOGD1B1326
i

BRODKHAVEN LANE
(S ROW) e

' - DIVIDING LINE BETWEEN TRACT
B & OF BLOCK 3 BROOKHAVEN
AT GOLUMBINE VALLEY

20' EMERGENDY
RACCESS EASEMENT

EMERGENCY ACCESS
SCALE: 1"=40'

20" EMERGENCY
ACCESS EASEMENT

20" PAVEMENT

[s” AGGREGATE . ;
BASE GOURSE 4" ASPHALT
EMERGENCY ACCESS
04
BUFFER 20 EMERGENCY
ACCESS EASEMENT
EXISTING
HAND RAIL 8 CONCRETE:
EXISTING STORM
DRANAGE %
HEAD WALL

SECTION C-C
EMERGENCY ACCESS

32 ROW,

€

13 LANE
4 ASPHALT

& CONGRETE _/ ’ \48‘33% (rvP) B* AGGREGATE BASE COURSE T 0.428 (TYP)
SECTION B-B
ACCESS ROAD
 ROW.
9 DWNER (E LANE & OWNER
MAINTAINED NE MAINTAINED
TREE LAYN TREE LAWN

6" CONCRETE —/

B* AGGREGATE BASE GOURSE

SECTION A-A
LOCAL ROADS

OVERALL SITE PLAN

\_g.23% (YR} L o YRy

SHEET 2 OF 12



FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE AMENDMENT, A MINOR AMENDMENT

GENERAL NOTES

1.

12,

THE INTENT OF THESE DRAWINGS I3 TO PRCOVIDE THE OWRNER WITH AN ACCURATE, SAFE, AND
TECHNICALLY SQUND PROJECT. ALL ELEMENTS SHOWN OR IMPLIED BY THE DRAWINGS, IF NCT
SPECIFICALLY DETAILED OR SPECIFIED, SHALL BE INSTALLED PER LINIFORM BUILDING CODES,
FMANUFACTURERS RECOMMENDATIONS, COLUMBINE VALLEY STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS,
STANDARD INDUSTRY PRACTICES, WHERE APPLICABLE AS APPROVED BY THE OWNER.

THESE DRAWINGE AND DDCUMENTS ARE SUBMITTED TO TAYLOR MORRISON FOR REVIEW AND
APFROVAL, PRIOR TO ANY RELEASE FOR BIDDING QR CONSTRUCTION. CONTRACTORE EHALL RECEIVE
ALL BID INFORMATION, INSTRUCTIONS, BID FORMS, GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS AND ALL OTHER
REGQUIRED GLARIFICATION FROM THE OWNER. THE CONTRAGTOR WILL ALSO BE REQUIRED TO
COORDINATE AND CORRESPOND WITH THE OWNER, AND SUB-CONTRACTORS ON THE PROJECT.

THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO OBTAIN AND COCRDINATE ALL PERMITS NECEESARY FOR
CONSTRUCTION. THE OWNER/DEVELOPER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL PAYMENTS.

THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO VERIFY SITE CONDITIONS, INCLUDING EXISTING GRADING,
UTILITY, BUILDINGS AND TREES, THE EXISTING SURVEY S SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS FOR
CONTEXTUAL INFORMATION ONLY AND SHOWN TO PROVIDE GENERAL INFORMATION. THE
CONTRACTCR SHALL NQTIFY THE CWNERSIDEVELOPERS OF ANY DISCREPANCIES. THE CONTRAGCTOR
SHALL ALSO VERIFY THAT GRADES ARE PLUSIMINUS ONE TENTH OF FINAL LANDSCAPE PLANS PRIOR
TO BEGINNING LANDSCAPE GR IRRIGATIGN WORK.

THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR UTILITY LOGATIONS FRIOR TO EXCAVATION,

CONTRACTOR SHALL REFER TQ "CTHER RELATED DRAWINGS™ FOR ALL OTHER RELATED
IMPROVEMENTS THAT WILL IMPACT THIS PROJECT ANE REQUIRE COORDINATION. INCLUDING BUT NOT
LIMITED TO ARCHITECTS PLANS, CIVIL PLANS AND SURVEYQR PLAMS,

ALL CONTROL POINTS MUST REMAIN IN PLACE DURING CONSTRUCTION. IF DESIGN AND
CONSTRUCTION WARRANT MODIFICATION, GONTROL POINTS MUST BE DOCUMENTED AND RECORDED
B8Y A PROFESSIONAL SURVEYCR, CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT DISTURB PAVING, LIGHTING, LANDSCAPE,
OR IRRIGATION CURRENTLY IN PLACE UNLESS NOTED ON THE DRAWINGS.

THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR SCHEDULIMG ALL INSPECTIONS NECESSARY BY COLUMBINE
VALLEY.

THESE DRAWINGS DO NOT SPECIFY SAFETY MATERIALS, STAFFING, EQUIPMENT, METHODS, STAGING,
OR SEQUENCING OF CONSTRUCTION. CONTRACTOR SHALL DIREGT AND IMPLEMENT SAFETY
OQPERATIONS, STAFFING, AND PROCEDURES TO PROTECT THE QWNER, NEW IMPROVEMENTS,
PROPERTY, CONTRACTORS, AND THE PUBLIC.

. TAKE OFF AND QUANTITY ESTIMATES ARE PROVIDED FOR GENERAL INFORMATION AS REQUIRED FOR

APPROVAL. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO FORVERIFYING ALL QUANTITIES, IN THE CASE OF
DISCREPANCIES, THE DRAWINGS TAKE PRECEDENCE CVER THE LABELS SHOWN ON PLANS.

. ANY SITE MPROVEMENTS REQUIRING REMOVAL UNDER THIS CONTRACT SHALL BE PROPERLY AND

LEGALLY DISPOSED OF OFF-SITE.
CONTRACTOR SHALL FURNISH S8AMPLES OF MATERIALS UPON REQUEST BY OWNER.

HARDSCAPE AND SITE NOTES:

1

ALL CONCRETE SHALL BE LAID OUT AND APPROVED BY THE CWNER 48 HOURS PRICR TQ POURING.
ALL FORM ALIGNMENT SHALL BE STRAIGHT AND EVEN, WITH SMOOTH AND CONTINUOUS CURVES AND
WITHOUT ABRUPT CHANGES OR BENDS. JOINTS NOT INCLUDED ON THE PLANS SHALL BE EVENLY
SPACED, UNCRTRUSIVE AND INSTALLED FER LOCAL CODES AND SPECIFICATIONS.

ALL WALKE AND PATHS SHALL HAVE A 2% MAXIMUM CROSS SLOPE.

ALL CONCRETE SHALL BE STANDARD GRAY, BROOM FINISH.

CONTRACTOR SHALL REFER TO CIVIL DRAWINGS FOR ALL ROADWAY, GRADING, WALLS AND OTHER
IMPROVEMENTS THAT REQUIRE COORDINATION.,

PLANTING NOTES:

1.

ALL PLANT MATERIALS SHALL BE OF THE SIZE, VARIETY, AND SPECG|ES DESIGNATED IN THE CONTRACT,
N HEALTHY CONDITION WITH WELL DEVELOFED BRANCH AND ROCT SYSTEMS, AND SHALL CONFORM
WITH THE CURRENT "AMERICAN STANDARD FOR NURSERY STOCK" {ASNE).

PBLANT QUANTITIES TO BE BASED UPON PLANS, CONTRAGTOR TO NOTIFY OWNER EHOLILD SPECIFIED
PLANT QUANTITIES APPEAR INCONSISTENT WITH SITE CONCITIONS.

PLANT SUBSTITUTIONS SHALL NQT BE PERMITTED WITHOUT WRITTEN APPROVAL BY LANDSCAPE
ARCHITECT QR DWNER.

CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE SAMPLES OF ALL NON:LIVING LANDSCAFE MATERIALS FOR APPROVAL
BY THE CWNER PRIOR TO COMMENCING WORK.

ALL PLANT MATERIAL SHALL BE PLACED ACCORDING TQ THE PLANTING PLANS, OR AS DIRECTED BY
THE OWNER. TREE LOCATIONS AND SHRU& BED LAYOUT SHALL BE APPROVED BY THE OWNER PRIGR
TO PLANTING.

PLANTS SHALL BE INSTALLED IMMEDIATELY UPON DELIVERY TG SITE. IF THIS IS NOT POSSIBLE,
PLANTS SHALL BE HEELED IN AND WATERED TO PREVENT DEHYDRATION.

ALL PLANTS SHALL BE WATERED THOROUGKLY IMMEDIATELY AFTER PLANTING, ALLOWING WATER TG
FILL THE PLANTING HOLE. SHOULD SO SETTLING QCCUR, BACKFILL PLANTING HOLE WITH LOOSE
SOIL TO BRING LEVEL WiTH ROOT COLLAR. A 3 DIAMETER MOUND OF SOIL SHALL BE FORMED ARQUND
EACH NEWLY PLANTED TREE TC CREATE A SHALLOW SAUCER.

WINTER PRGTEGTION AND WATERING OF ALL PLANT MATERIAL SHALL BE PROVIDED AS NECESSARY
TO MAINTAIN PLANT HEALTH.

PRUNE ALL DEAD OR DAMAGED BRANCHES ACCORDING TO STANDARD HORTICULTURAL PRACTICE
IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING PLANTING. REMOVE ALL CLIPPINGS FROM THE SITE.

. ALL PLANT TAGS SHALL REMAIN IN PLACE UNTIL INSPECTION BY THE QWNER, FOLLOWING

INSPEGTION, REMOVE ALL PLANT TAGS AND OTHER EXTRANEOUS MATERIAL FROM THE SITE.

. ALL NEW PLANTING BED AND SODDED AREAS TO RECEIVE THE FOLLOWING S0IL AMENDMENTS PER

1400 SF: 4 CUBIC YARDS "SUPREME DRGANICS™ COMPOST OR APPRGVED EQUIVALENT ({50% WELL
ROTTED GOW MAKNURE, 50% WOGCD FINES) ROTOTILL AMENDED PLANTING AREAS TO A MINIMUM
DEPTH OF 6*. AFTER ROTOTILLING TQP DRESS W/ 25 LBS BIOSOL PER 1000SF {OR OWNER APRROVED
EQUIVALENT]. NATIVE SEED AREAS SHALL RECEIVE BIOSOL (OR QWNER APPROVED EQUIVALENT) AT A
RATE OF 800 LBS/ACRE.

. SODDED AREAS TO BE REVEILLE BLUEGRASS, OR OWNER APPROVED EQUAL.
. SEED NATIVE AREAS WITH THE MIXES QUTLINED BELOW, REFER TO CIVLL DRAWINGS FOR SPECIAL

SO REQUIREMENTS IN DETENTION AND BRAINAGE AREAS.

. LANDSCAPE EDGER TO BE RYERSON STEEL OR OWNER APPROVED EQUIVALENT. INSTALL PER

MANUFACTURERS INSTRUCTIONS,

. FOLLOWING PLANTING OPERATIONS, ALL PLANTING AREAS SHALL BE RETURNED TO A SMOOTH,

UNIFORM FiNISHED GRADE. FINISHED GRADE ADJACENT TQ WALK, DRIVE, OR OTHER HARD SURFACE
SHALL BE LEFT 3* BELOW TOP OF ARJACENT SURFAGE TC ALLOW FOR 3" MULCH DEFTH.

. MULCH FOR PLANT BEDS TO BE WESTERN FOOTHILLS STONE MULCH WITH TYPAR WEED BARRIER, OR

OWNER APPROVED EQUAL. ALL SHRUB AND PERENNIAL BEDS TO BE MULCHED TO A UNIFORM DEPTH
OF 3", TREE AND SHRUB PLANTINGS IN NATIVE SEED AREAS TO BE MULCHED WITH 3" SHREDDED
WESTERN GEDAR MULCH, WITH NO FABRIC.

. MULCH IN THE BED ALONG WEST BOWLES (NORTH DF THE SOUND WALL) SHALL BE STONE MULCH

WITH LANDSCAPE FABRIC TO MATCH THE ADJAGENT STREETSCAPE. MULCH TO A UNIFORM DEPTH GF

. AN AUTOMATIC {RRIGATION SYSTEM WILL BE PROVIDED, WITH DRIP IRRIGATION FOR PLANT BEDS AND

SPRAY IRRIGATION FOR TURF AREAS, SEE IRRIGATION PLANS.

WILLOWCROFT MANOR

FINAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN

TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY, COLORADO

JULY 16, 2015

PLANT LIST NATIVE SEED MIXES
EVERGREEN TREES MWATAVE GRASSES/SEED MIXES FUR UPLAND AREAS: 81,616 SF
ary] ST [common nane BOTANCAL HAME loc spaciko |comments I__—"" oreofthe fofloirg o mices 0

15| AUP _ |Auilaian Pine |Onus mgm G0 ERE. Sironq Laader, balanced ioim BHORTGRASS MIX #4: FOR ALL UPLAND AREAS

2.1| GOS Ic:ﬂmado BiWe SPRie IFJCM eurgen: 510" BB, Sirorx) Logded, bitant ed Iotm Ylriy raixture ooy ba vsed between Oclober 15 and Mareh JDMQ

THPLS|

|PECIOUOUS TREES (Common Hame Bpeclas Name ozl acro | Acen
ary] 5YW |commonmane BOTANICAL HAME "

SHE |DCSPACING COMMENTS
i Tpat pran EE&B, Stelghi sinple a1&ma, Mull foim

17| co Cammon Hashbey Cailiy occidentahs 2" plon EEB. Stenlghi singlo slem. ful ioim.
13 __GRL _[Greanspls Lind: Tiig covdaly “Green: e per plan E8B, Stnlght single slem, full folin
i pastal Honbylociral Giediraln iaganthas fepis impenai” (27 st plan |eag, Sttalght sinple atem., full fom
Fa pet gl 268, Stralghi single slens, [l fom

T ket plon

248, Siralgh1 single slem, lullfoim |
I

COMMOH HAME COMMENES
= Poar pet plon B8B. Stralghi single slem, full kosm
Flama Amur Aaple’ pes plan 588, Statght single stany. Ml fem

Ba8, Striphl st@stem. full ferm
548, Simipht aingle stem, full feim

i
Sand Dropsced 1

Fringed Sage” Artemisia frigida 1
Purple Pratrie Clover™ |Dalee putadres 4
! Lilels puanctola 4
Tansy Aster” k athern tanocelofolio 3
Quatas 12 .75

Seeding Rate Paunds PLS/ACRE 30,75

[SHORTGRASS PRAIRIE NATIVE SEED MIXTURE #2
This mrixuture fdy be used betweerr April 1, ond June 15 oniy

Sunipess Sebira ‘T

HPLI!
Coemmon Namo Spocios Namo Acra
BOTANTAL KAKE sz |oe spacivg foompaTs ipenduia "Bu ife" z
[Furipanse communss Tandsg; [ ian el mated, IUTl and buh: 4
[Surmparus chingnsis ‘Blie Paint’ = pes plan WYelt maed, il and bushy 4
Jiunipars x sabina “Bmodmbor & pes plan WYell o il and bushy 7
[Suniporus acoptomre "Medoia & per plan (Woll moled, il and bushy tim: Postura’ 5
Tupots ¥ midh Compe PiGe |5 oo pian___{Wel moicA, Fal angbushy SEORIL To5Iure 3
Tunipenss ¥ medit "Ses Gieen' 15 per plen Well meded, Wil anctbushy

[Wel! mated, full and bushy

5 ref plan
|

BOTAMCAL NAME

OC SPACING |COMMENTS

Seeding Rote Pounds PES/OCHE 30

DRANASE AND DETENTION SEED MIXES: 20,580 SF

TRAKSITION MIX: FOR SIWALES AND DETENTIDN POND SLOPES
Refer to-oivl Jorsoilmixture acd depris

s b Hamo S pocios Name Varioty 0.4 ncen [ ¥PLS! Aced
Rtfsg:;ﬂ:m Breon FoE ¢heepfascue Feituca oving Durar 18
Cornus senco Western Wheatgrass Potagyum smitih Atribe 7.9
Akl samaton Sparobolus groides 0.5
Brunvs Wil moted, MY ondbusky Slgnder Wheatgss Elymus trachicoulis 5.5
Earagdian blucgross Foo compresse Rugbens 0.3
Prurua bossayi "Pasmut Bulls Wéall oted, Full and bushy >
Pofanifla fEozs Fink Beavty” [Wial rpted, fall andiBush f“:';:—;‘:;ﬁ Pendcurm vigadum Fathfinder 13
Porovakin atrghtifolia ]
Carapana orbom scens (5 Blankzt floweer Goilardfa orisloro 0.25
N Tsa Pralrie conollower Ratibide columnidsra 032
6 Taxes Scorol Quince Chacramefas japonica ‘Tedos Scorel 5 pes plon Well moled, full ard hushy Furple Praivie clover Datec fpetoloste mum pJrpures) 02
14| ~VAS™ [Vanhouilz Splrea Spimpa X vanhocti 53 pes plan Woil woled, full 2nd bushy GayFoather Lintres puaciole 0.05
533 t [ CoTCRne " :
Pansterion Perstemen strictus 0.2
PERENNIALS. BULBS AND VINES Yarzqw Achifflea miifelolum 0.3
EOTAMCAL NAKE SI2E a0 SPACTKG !L‘.OMMENI’S .01
Serum x "Aulumn Joy” il .C. Vel Rooted, eslablished
alvia nesvsrose ey NI o .C. Wiell Rooted, calabiished Seeding Rate Founds PLSYACRE 173
Agasischs 'Desen Sunhie ta '0.C Vel Rooted, esIabliEnen -
Purple Conefower A1 0L, Wall Rooted,_eslabiisne RAIN GARDEN MIX: FOR SANDFILTER AREA
5 Cendrmpthiis mher 1 Z0.C Vel Rodied, eslablisncd Reler to Civlidrawings for spiclolited sod nivture
: S pa clos Namo |varioty  [ozJ acra | FRLSPACE
ORNAMENTAL GRASSES Ardegogon belii |Gareen 35
Q EOTAMCAL RAKE SIZE [0C SPACIRG |COMMENTS | Bau lelouo curipendui |Eutlz 3
d5| BAG [Bfue Avena Grass i 761 pan Wigll Rogted, Colamaviifa ingifelia |Goshan 3
168] FRG__|Fesiher Read Grazs Calamogroshis peulifforn 'Ovidom’ 81 joat plon [Well Rooled, established Drvzapsis hymenaids [Palarma 3
8] BEY [Bioze Uik Bluealem Schiachyium scopanum Blaze” il et pran Wil Rooted, establishey ..‘.'L_‘l__l'_pm Fr——— Blackwall s
76| SFIA  [Silwer Peaner Moiden Grass  [Aacanthes sinenshs Sdver Fealhar’ W1 jaer plon Wl Roated, eslablisbed pmm e 3
7 I E il Il
HENICURED TURF ’S_rh.'m;hrf.'u;‘n :r; o Fitura :
robofvs airahies
A [COMMON NAME EOTARICAL HAME SIZE |ac SPACIKG |COMMENTS
1,447 |Revellle Bluegrasn Pea Fgvelz acd ot plon Sporobalus cyptardis 3
[Aremisia fricida 2
| Aster loaves L]
3
Ll
El
SYMBOLS AND Sublolols D
AB B REVIATIONS Seeding RatePounds PLSYACRE 289
TYP. TYPICAL
G CENTERLINE
+ CENTER POINT
QF CIRCLE
EG. EQUAL
N.T.S. NOT TO SCALE
0.C.  ONGENTER
R RADIUS
ot  SLOPE DIREGTION
P.Q.B. POINT OF
BEGINNING

OTES & PLANT LIST

SHEET 3 OF 12



WILLOWCROFT MANOR

FINAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN

FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE AMENDMENT, A MINOR AMENDMENT

TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY, COLORADO
JULY 16, 2015

30' WOOD FAUX GATE CONSTRUCTED TO MATCH . &MY LEG END
THE WOOD GATE BUILT FURTHER EAST ALONG . CA3.PES
BOWLES AVENUE WITH THE BROOKHAVEN N N @ EXISTING TREE
AT COLUMBINE VALLEY PROJECT. Ll i 3 TC REMAIN
. 3-PBS O SHADE TREE
Y —1- FAM
I AN - SHADE TREE
—5ROCK MULEH {to ba installed w/
T heme)
RERBREEIES () ORNAMENTAL
T MONUMENT TREE
oX.LocATIoN) {
SRt EVERGREEN
; ' O rer
& DECIDUOUS
& " ) SHRUB
. " N B
5™ 5 G EVERGREEN
O\N\f’ " C g & suruB
\N‘a . N 1-CCP
o w aoep M ) .  ORNAMENTAL
v d-WDJ y ®  GRASS
. L o B : PERENNIALY
4 1-CEP ; e 3-5HS 77
A 5Pl i-EMey, 1 4l GROUNDCOVER
4.PB5 2-MD) L i >
1-6L8 :
2.4DJ Ak +-oon ; STONE MULCH
1-FAN LA ‘ < £
2-FaS N ; 12688 TURF (SOD)
" N3 =3 z E-RID ot
:':\:ﬁ - o i 4 b !B-FRG ; 7-FFd NATIVE SEED:
i o i ~ A o LR { g -als% 13-‘:’;'1 s UPLAND AREAS
4-MDJ . 3 ¥ ; : f ; - -
) s 4 | £ Lopoe =4 ~LANDSCA
3.P0S - ; S d Ly -7 "T-EOH IE%EER i s2.poF - 008 E NATIVE SEED:
e AN / 1-COH o - 35- DBA - DRAINAGE AREAS
ico /. 29 PBP r | 3- NKC
- REV 2 B . 3+ S F " ‘ 4 STEELEDGER
31- 8wy el ; L \
% o ohis g ; 5-PBS. ' PROPGSED
: Wik \_ S ] ' CONTOUR
1 AP 1-BR o 1.8R0 7- Ss e I 15-DIR |
16 - B4} 1-FAM ¥ ' I O 31 - 3-T5Q LIMIT OF WORK
5 - B! B [y ;
COLUMBINE ! .
SIGNWALL &6 I NCTES:
X i s i Grading and ullllies are show for
L géfg‘ 1 1-IMH 17 - % ; 2oWEC informalional purposes only, refer I civil
i M By N lzhs for more informalion
& 5.uAS ] e’ TR 3-5H5 P
| — 1-NRO !:V ¢ % Siraal irees shown in lols will be the
., 3-8G4 1-BRO—— . respanaibllity of (he homeowner
i o g—
o |
o 14- SFth I P
% (. r‘}i mE =
3-C05 x|
; ! 1- M4 LS e 3008
: % |
' % V
1-BRO [! =
! §-CEC L\@ ¥ 1-WEG
: Y i, i
j A | 4 KEYMAP
: 4.PBS ; 1 f
g 10-GLS i \ e
A G __% : Vol R P
= v ; 1:»05}\‘(5 2t .
408 1-8RO ¢
4 15-SFM : \
: ..E 3WEC
A“_\IJ 5 o 3-RTD
B o 3 3-MP
] i
i E g
[7s] 4 W5, §
i 5
]
/ 3.VAS L3750
TURF—HHL 3- RO 1-BRO
Al 556
[ ’ B o : BROOKHAVENLANE
] 3-RTD " ,/'?ﬁr_/:\_- = -—.u—-,@_.?@ -
s SR ot | AT
1-BRO
/— 3-8FM
MATCHLINE, LANDSCAPE PLAN NORTH
=] 1-NRO
SEE SHEET 5
SHEET 4 OF 12




S. MIDDLEFIELD RD.

SIGHT
TRIANGLE

vy
B-ACs—]
sorred
2 -DKR-I-;

4-PBS T

15-FR

d-m

1-8RQ

WILLOWCROFT MANOR

FINAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN
FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE AMENDMENT, A MINOR AMENDMENT

TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY, COLORADO
JULY 16, 2015

5-BMJ ‘
WA

3-SFM

1-KAO

3-5FM

14-GL8
3-RTD

| ] A hetentin AN MATCHLINE,
" o ~— : SEE SHEET 4
3%1 %EF} a9 B3 5B ol i E BN EDOED B O EO ER MNgE e BN ERLAE B S B P B M NR R RS ER OB B
: i 14-Thl | ! 2 ey k
G < 1-8R0 : LT g\ s cos
=y A i
i WH > ) 3-NKC

o

1-IMH / .M
"\ﬁg N

i
T | RPAD
) Bt R s P
| e ey

o

ot o,

GO OISR :
gt 2 ﬁ%&‘%ﬁ;@. Ay T

B e\

Wt

W M

| ﬂ" 4.54&%{“‘2"\ i

&,
My

WILLOWCROFT DR.

- IMH:

RS 1 |

2G| w . n
" R fkﬂ"’f«. R

i AR e

; WATER QUALITY / i 7 S ffé‘ 2 i

| | 1 POND, SEE CIVIL L 5% @ ;

PLANS RE: 30IL MIX

rw

. \—&ACJ %-qﬁs

LEGEND

EXISTING TREE
TO REMAIN

O SHADE TREE
SHADE TREE
(to be Installed wf
©
2
@
)

home}

ORNAMENTAL
TREE

EVERGREEN
TREE

DECIDUOUS
SHRUB

EVERGREEN
SHRUB

CRNAMENTAL
GRASS

PERENNIAL
//2 GROUNDCOVER

STONE MULCH
TURF (SOD)

NATIVE SEED:
UPLAND AREAS

NATIVE SEED:
DRAINAGE AREAS

STEEL EDGER

PROPOSED
CONTOUR

LIMIT OF WCRK

NOTES:

Grading and uiifilles are show for
informaliona! purposes only, refer lo civil
plans for more information

Strest irees shown in lats will be the
regpansiility of (he homeawner

KEYMAP

SOUTH MIDDLEFIELD ROAD
-

AJORIN. oy i
-FRG — 10-DKR .
i /8- TR o
e g 1-IMH i
e a / it
5 : i 7N PETVASTE STATIGN /3 \ v
\ ey g Y -
Y B-REy ! 3-8 7-5P% K
1-GRL 2-GRL NG R S A e
ENTRY EIGN 1 ; / \[ “@'Eif' 2 . R
) i o e
RETAINING WALL i EavuEy
& {SEE CIVIL CDs) -
3-18L ;
L 1.1RO .
—s. 56
—3.CEC [
o, —— {7.FRG g, 3;:;5 |
L 3.40P -4 -
= 3-GRL o
Iz i
5('5\ s
[ b
RSN O
3.RID : g : 8
L 1.4RO = -
586 o] N
TURF -
§- PG / ‘
\ g = IR —_—
IRON )
FENCE :
CRIAMENTAL /7
RON FENCE \_8 ] el e e
' BROOKHAVEN LN. LANDSCAPE PLAN SOUTH

SHEET 5 OF 12




WILLOWCROFT MANOR

FINAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN

FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE AMENDMENT, A MINOR AMENDMENT
TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY, COLORADO

EVERGREEN TREE
QPPDSITE SI0E SAME

DECIDOUS TREE
OFFCSNE SIDE | noTES:
SAME

TRUNK PLUMB AND
STRAIGHT.

1. WRAP TRUNK W 4* TREE
WRAP PER SPECIFIGATIONS,

&' PEELED POLE 2. DETAIL IS TYPICAL IN INTENT
WOQDh POETS ONLY

RUN DQUBLE STRAND 12 GAUGE

WIRE THOUEH GROMMETS IN 2°

NYLON STRAF, RUNWIRE TO

JULY 16, 2015

NOTES:

41 MAILBOXES REQUIRED, PROVIDE MAILBOX UNIT AND PERESTAL, BURFAGE MOUNT

PER MANUFACTURERS INSTRUCTIGNS

VITAL™ CLUSTER BOX AVAILABLE FROM AF FLORENCE MANUFACTURING
MARNHATTAN, KS
800-276-1747

{2) TYPE A: MODEL 157015
{1} TYPE B: MODEL 1570-12

CLEAR SOIL TO POST AND TWIST FOR SLIGHT
BEGINNING OF ROOT TENSION
FLARE, PLAGE TQP OF BRICK COLUMN W
RODT FLARE 2 W ——y 1 —g P oA
ABOVE ADJAGENT & e — r_ CAS
FINISH GRADE R | — i ! VARIES, SEE GIVIL D5 — AMIERISTAR MONTAGE
AMENDED BACKFILL " o =5 — = ;I .! FENCE OR OWT‘E:
FLANT FIT TWO TIMES [« G §0.C. NOM, APPROVED FQUAL,
= TTACH
LARGER THAN BALL FINISH GRADE W SOB OR o ] - ! =" A INSTALL AND A
BIAMETER, RODT BALL MULEH 3 o = o J TS PER MANUF. SPEC.
TO BE 2* ABOVE a = o Fo
FINISHED GRADE. PLANT PIT TWO TIMES A 0 ===
3 MULCHED, LARGER THAN BALL |2 = . o f ayr J==:== |
S0D.FREE BASE DIAMETER, RODT BALL TO s 98 25 "ol T 518 [ 18 GA. FIGKET
AROUNE TREE BE 1*ABOVE FINISHED g =
GRAGE | 2*[H X18 GA,
AMENDED &
»
BAGKRILL UNDISTURBED SUBGRADE f kit CIP BASE
REMOVE ALL FOREIGN MATERTALS FROM bl 1w
TRUNI AN BALL, FOLD BACK TOP HALF OF | ] s
UNTREATED BURLAP
TYPE A TYFEA TYPEB TYPE A: SIDE TYPEB: SIDE
ELEVATICN ELEVATION
FRONT ELEVATION
FINTREE _AND SHRUB PLANTING FANMAIL KIOSK 7T\ ORNAMENTAL IRCN FENCE
\ 6 /scale: /4" = 1-0" \ & J1/2"=1-0" \B8 J1/4" = 1-0"
a
{i) TREE PROTECTION AREA SHALL BE
44 ESTABLISHED WITH A &' HIGH FENCING
LOCATED AT THE DRIP LINE GF THE TREE
() FENCE SHALL BE ERECTED PRIOR TO ANY
CONSTRLCTION AND REMAIN IN PLACE NOTES:
e UNTIL FINAL GRADING, SEEDING DR 204 SEE CIVIL PLANS FOR WALL AND
| SCDDING I8 FINISHED, Py ———— COLUMN CONSTRUCTION
1[ (§) ¥ REQUIRED, FENGE MAYBE REMOVED PREGAST RIOK 2 FLUSH MOUNT LETTERS . 0 INCORPORATE
TEMPORARILY FOR CONSTRUCTION GOMCRETE CAP] 0 ¥ e RER TOWN OF COLUMBINE. SEE PLANS CONTRAGTOR TQ INGORRO)
STEP WALL AT EXISTING ON-BITE BRICK INTO SIGN
( - ACTIVITIES, BUT FOR NG MORE THAN 24 BRICK WALL CONTRAGTOR TO PROVIDE SHOP
3 WALL. REVIEW W/ OWNER PRIOR TO
. HOURS WITHOUT WRITTEN APPROVAL OF AND COLUMN DRAVANGS PRIDR TG CONSTRUCTION CONSTRUCTIGN.

= > OWNER'S REP.
L (T) ANY DIGEING, EXCAVATING, TRENCHING,
# GRADING OR OTHER ACTIONS WITH
POTENTIAL TO IMPACT THE ROOTING
ENVIRONMENT MUST BE AUTHORIZED BY
OWNER'S REP. PRIOR TOWORK
COMMENCEMENT
(§) 90 NOT STOCKPILE MATERIALS CR
EQUIPMENT WITHIN THE FENCE
(§) FROVIDE DEEP ROQT WATERING OF EAGH
TREE ONCE EVERY THREE WEEKS EXCEPT
DURING CORMANCY

CONTAGCT OWNER'S REP PRIOR TG ANY

‘ I PRUNING DR IF POTENTIAL FOR DAMAGE
ORIP LINE - OUTER EQGE OF FOLIAGE EXISTS

FNEXISTING TREE PROTECTION

\6_/ NOT To SCALE

—H WELCOME TO

COLUMBINE VALLEY

TITIITITITITIIT

1
"

T
T

/SN COLUMBINE SIGN WAL L

SEE SHEET 7 FOR FURTHER PRIVACY
WALL DETAILS.

5-0"

\ 8 /4 =1-0"

PET WASTE STATION BENCH

PET STATION SUPFLY VICTOR STANLEY

ITEM PSSDO06 MODEL CM-324 -CHERRY {8 NOTES: METAL 81GN PANEL, RECESSED INTQ
QR OWNER APEROVED EQUAL R DWNER APPROVED EQUAL SEE CIVIL PLANS FOR WALL AND BRICK 2* FLUSH MOUNT LETTERS.
BLACK. POWDER COAT FINISH BLACK, POWDER COAT FINISH GOLUMN CONSTRUCTION GOLOR PER QWRER, CONTRACTOR

INSTALL FER MANUF, SPEC. INSTALL PER MANUF. SFEC.

TO PROVIDE SHOP DRAWINGS PRIOR

GONTRACTOR TG INCORPORATE TO CONSTRUCTION
o EXISTING ON-SITE BRIGK INTG SIGN
WALL. REVIEW W/ CWNER PRICR TO PRECAST CONC. AP
CONSTRUCTION.
BRICK WALL AND
140" SEY AT 46 TG

mﬁ[ f’;:ﬂ{ ;DH FURTHER PRIVACY LOT GORMER, SEE PLANS COLUMNS

‘| ’I SIDEWALLS NOT

TRASH RECEPTACLE

MOUNT ON 10' POLE
FINAL COLOR FER OWNER
{NSTALL PER MANUF. SPEC.

CANSITE FURNITURE
\6_/ NOT T0 SCALE

PARALLEL, SEE PLANS

CIP BASE

ENPROJECT ENTRY SIGN

VICTOR STANLEY (CNANNNANADN NN ANRN NN AN AN} (ARRRER RN NARRI RS NN AN
MODEL: RTH-24 DOME e e e o it s i e v e e e e
OR OWNER APPROVED ECUAL T 1 it T ! —— ——
BLACK, POWDER COAT FINISH I . - =| WiLLowcrorT ManOR - : T : - : T : ‘,:
. T ; e | ;
LIGHT FIXTURE: INSTALL PER MANGE. SPEC. T : o ; : Py
PROGRESS LIGHTING T T i ! T T
MOCEL P5451 . L

NP EGEEEC

LANDSCAPE DETAILS

SHEET 6 OF 12



WILLOWCROFT MANOR

- FINAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN
FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE AMENDMENT, A MINOR AMENDMENT

TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY, COLORADO
JULY 18, 2015

&' PRIVACY WALL COLUMN AT THE

‘/\( NQORTHEAST CORNER OF THE S(TE

P I SOLDVER GOURSE CAP
% H /‘ {SEE DETAIL G)
H
: i .
H : 1 SOLDIER GOURSE CAP
- P P T mhi GOLOR OF BRICK TO MATCH ADJAGENT PRIVACY (SEE DETAL G)
- 1] WALL & SHALL BE REVIEWED & APPROVED BY
S S .,,/_ THE TOWN PRIOR TQ CONSTRUCTION COLGR GF BRICK TO MATGH ADJACENT PRIVAGY
' . COLUMN & WALL INTERFACE A MM UTIITY SIZE 1 B x 385 WALL & SHALL BE REVIEWED 3 APPFROVED 8Y RIVACY WALL NOTES:
SEE DETAIL F] 3t x /_ THE TOWN PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION T GROUTFILL FORCOLUMNGE P
%_' see 1 __/ -k NN B AL ” [ S:E:ET DFI; :;::gc'uuu;n;jiuprmmwwsum BE ASTM CA7E DDARSE GROUT 3,030 FS)
j : B R, , L 1—;, AGME UTILITY SI12E 1§ x 3§ x 3§ 7 WHRE JDINT REINFGRCING SHALL KAVE A MNIMUM YiELD STRENGTHCF 80,000 PSIANDEE HOT-5IP
T 1 racmemHEWAL L v L1 ¥ MORTAR JOINT (jn COREN BRIGK OR APPROVED EQUAL GALVAHIZEDOR STANLESS, USEDGA 1 0R ' 1 LADDER VERE JOINT REINFORCING.
[ _FROMBOWIESAVENUE ! : P . /_ 1 WORTAR JOINTS: TYPE & PORTLAND CEMENT AND LIME NGRTA.OR TYPE S MORTAR CENENT.
I TAES e ’ ! 70" to B0 g8 LADDER MESH REINFORCEMENT M % MORTAR JaINT 4 PROVIDEEXPANSION JONTS AT THE INTERFACE OF THE WALL AND EX/STING COLUKN AT
Lixdxti4" % 2-8" GALVANIZED STEEL LINTEL ol EVERY THIRD LAYER AS RECCMMENDED M BROCKHAVEN, 1N ADDITION, PROVIDE EXPANSION JOINTS EVERY 1 ALONG THE FOUNDATION OF
ny | *BEARING DISTANGE SHALL BE A MIN. 2 BY THE MANUFAGTURER oy LADDER MESH REINFORGEMENT THE PRVACY WALL. THE EXPANSION MATERIAL SHALL BE AJ THICK EXPANDED STYRENE FOAM
5] [ 4-NCHES EITHER SIDE OF OFENING 11 [ RS EVERY THIRD LAYER AS RECOMMENDED STRP.
2 + PROVIDE ADDITIGNAL VERTICAL REBAR - #4 REBAR, (AB15, GR. 60) @12 D.C. ol /" BY THE MANUFACTURER 5. THE NEXT COURSE OF BRICK SHALL BE PLACED 1AS POSSIBLE AFTER D
2 EITHER SIDE OF OPENING | [ INTQ PRE-GORED HOLE FULLY 1 JOINT MORTAR, ALL BRICKIN NEXT COURSE SHALY BE PLAGEDWITHIN szmsso;ermNm::
g I | N / GROUT PRE-CORED HOLES . BED.JCINT MORTAR ON THE COURSE BELOW. IF MDRFAR BEGING TO STIFFEH, 600D BGKD WY
B S B S e st + R ot o7 208 17 o T o e
£ I BN B TOF 0 GROUT PRE-CORED HOLES £ JOINT TOOUNG ON BOTHFACES 0 ACONGAVE PROFILE SHALL BE DCKE WHEK MORTAR1S
@ —— 53350 5 I . I Taf . _\ e FINISHED GRADE - THUMB-PRHT HARD.
i I S e ¥ CHAMPER SEE NOTE 13 FGR FINISHED GRADE 1 CLENIMORTAR BOESFROMVALL AS o PROSPEREES.
— ! i N (cow AGTION AEGUIREMENTS} 1 e NOTE 13 FOR B ANGHORSOLDIER COURSE TOBRICK WALL WITHS GA, GALVANZED WIRE TIES AT 27 0.
.. . BRI - T . |FOUNDATION| =) g FINISHED M P (compnc-nan REQUIREMENTE} 9. PLACEJOINT REINFORCING ABCYE THE FIRST COURSE AND ADD AH EXTRA LAYER OF
st s T N - Do CuUT-0uT 10 f GRADI " REINFCRCING AT THE TOP OF WALL, IF ASOLDIER, CAP 15 USED, THI WILL ALLOVI FOR THE 10/
— * . - o, =i = TSSE = 'SOLIUER'WITH HO COURSE REINFORCING.
A T . L e H AR - 10, HGHIRA HOT) BRICK MUST BEFRE-WEY 10 ASSURE 600D BOND.
. . P e : ° e e § 11, THE SAIVAGY WALLS AND COLUNNS WERE DESIGNED FOR AN EXPOSURE TYPE B WITH HAXILA
b e L - av T, B383T. - 2 «f YND SPEEDS OF 115 NPH.
L T a, . x4 . o | 12, CONGRETE FORFOUNDATIONS SHALL HAVE A MINIAIN 28.DAY COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH OF 4000
ey . PR . e e T . F51ANE AN AIR ENTRAIMENT OF 46%.
. F T . Lot . . 13, BACKFILLED MATERLAL 5-FEET ETHER SIDE GF THE WALL AND COLUMN SHALL BE COMPACTED TO
L A I . T . CONCRETE FOUNDATION WITH GONTROL U5 OF MAUN UNIT WEIGHT [598), WITHIN 552 OF OPTIMUM MOISTURE CONTENT,
. ToorAe el L . A CONGRETE FOUNDATION WITH CONTROL L JOINT EVERY 10’ (SEE NOTES 12 & 14) id.  CONTROLJOIMT: CONTROL JOIVTS SHALL BE PROVIDED ALONG THE FOUNDATION OF THE PRIVACY
* . & P Lt ‘. - L. Ot |~ JOINT EVERY 10 (SEE NOTES 12 & 14} 1 WALL EVERY 10", THE CONTROL JOINT SHAM, BE APPROXIMATELY 114" DEEP.
" . - . T el <t . . “
- P -.‘ -
e, . ; PR -
- . 4 .
—
NOTES: = ACME UTLITY SIZE

T, DETAIL ACNLY APPLIES TO ASINGLE LOCATION, AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE SITE, A IDENTIFIED O SHEET 2.

DETAIL A - DRAINAGE PASS THRU NOTCH DETAIL B - 7' to 8' CAST IN PLACE PRIVACY WALL DETAIL C - 6' CAST IN PLACE PRIVACY WALL

/113‘333":3?‘ BRICK

SCALE: 120" SCALE: 1"=20' SCALE: 1"=20° 0.CA. GALYANIZED
L~ WIRE TIES AT 30" 0.C.
] LADDER MESH REINFORCEMENT
/" AT BASE OF SOLDIER COARSE
+ DETAIL APPLIES TO &, 7' & 8' WALLS
COLUMN SUMMARY
WAL HEIGHT, A | FOUMDATIGN GEFTH, B DETAIL G - SOLDIER COARSE INTERFACE
T >0 COLUMN CAP SCALE; NT&
o o / {SEE DETAIL H}
g o SOLDIER COURSE AP CONGRETE COLUMN CAP TO
il 7 (SEEDETALG) MATCH BRODKHAVEN DIMENSIONS.
CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY PRIOR TO
COLUMN CAP r CONSTRUCTION,
(SEE DETAIL H)
e B SEE GETAIL | FOR 18" SQUARE
COLOR OF BRICK TO MATCH ADJACENT PRIVACY e - T L7 cOLUMN SECTIONS
WALL & EHALL BE REVIEWED & APPROVED BY — ¢ EXPANSION JOINT MATERIAL - /
/_ THE TOWN PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION [ 1 [ o}~ EeenoTES) T LADDER MESH REINFORGEMENT
. : * SH T
ACME UTILITY 8IZE (1§ %3 x 3§ - X . )|///' STOP 4* SHORT OF COLUMN (TYP)
"~ CORED BRICK OR APPROVED EQUAL 1 [ I T 1 ) EXISTING WALL |
LADDER MESH REINFORCEMENT apeder B (BROOKHAVEN AT .
EVERY THIRD LAVER AS RECOMMENDED L1 COLUMBINE VALLEY} + DETAIL AFPLIES TO B, T & B WALLS
BY THE MANUFAGTURER T S RENFCAOEMENT EBRY DETALAPPUES To0. T A ST
— T
1 l"| = U |~ THIRD LAYER AS RECOMMENDED DETAIL H - COLUMN CAP
#4 REBAR (A615, GR. 60) N . £ BY THE MANUFACTURER SCALE: NTS #4 REBAR [AB15, GR. 60)
/ DOWN GENTER OF COLUMN T = /‘ DOWN CENTER DF COLUMN
[T LIRS g 1w
3
£ [T 1] —
3" MORTAR JOINT [ I : I . 1 2 H g —® — l"
o S N N | .. 7 . "] _s000esicrout meLEaN .
TOF 1" GHAMFER (T¥P) T OVERHANG MASONRY — A CAVITY (NO MORTAR) [T
_\ =) AS REQUIRED TO s El .
FINISHED GRADE I A Y = /' ACHIEVE }i~ JOINT BIW : |__ #4 REBAR (A615, GR. 60}
Ao, . {SEE NOTE 13 FOR 1 L1 NEW AND EXISTING WALL 5 DOWN CENTER OF COLUMN .
Ty . COMPACTION REQUIREMENTS) [T i LW DENSITY EPS FOAM N
e C I EXISTING WALL FOUNDATION . - [EHE — EACH END OF WALL IN < :
| . e ™|, (BROOKHAVEN AT COLUMEBINE VALLEY) : 4" DEEP POCKETS | IR
T . . J . LADDER MESH
6" CONGRETE FOURDATION TR RS GONTRACTCR TO VERIFY SIZE AND DEFTH LADDERMESH
Bl a4 | -
. 18 x 18° SQUARE N .. ;‘;‘fﬁfg;g‘éﬁém 3,000 PSI BROUT IN CLEAN
L (aEE NoTE 12) , - . \\ . CAVITY {NO MORTAR)
. N B 1" LOW DENSITY EPS FOAM
%" EXPANSION JOINT MATERIAL £ACH END OF WALL IN
{SEE NOTE 4) —g— 4" DEEP POCKETS
l— g —

{CORNER PQST) (IN-LINE POST)

* DETAILS APFLY TO &', 7' & 8" COLUMNS.

DETAIL | - COLUMN SECTIONS
SCALE: NTS

* DETAIL APPLIES TO &, 7" & 8" WALLS

DETAIL D - 6' to 8' CAST iN PLACE PRIVACY WALL
SCALE: 120"

DETAIL E - INTERACTION BETWEEN EXISTING
AND PROPOSED PRIVACY WALL
SCALE: 17=20'

DETAIL F - WALL & COLUMN INTERFACE
SCALE: NTS

PRIVACY WALL CONCEPT

SHEET 7 OF 12



VT NAAVIDIOOUH

) AN

s

MO0

i

(

WILLOWCROFT MANOR

FINAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN
FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE AMENDMENT, A MINOR AMENDMENT

TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY, COLORADO
JULY 18, 2015

GENERAL NOTES

RN IS
l
|
!

| - Yt
L ¢
R T o 7L 1. Light level values are shown in footcandles (fc) and are spaced at 10°-0" o.c.
f i ] R\t suREEEE Y EEEE _
| | Pl ] Ny i ! I
i | ! PN g ) g | ! ] 2. Street lighting assembly detail shown on Sheet 7, Landscape Details Sheet.
E 1 ; o o ]! % F | The street light is to be by Progress Lighting model #P5461, Mount light on a
| | | ! | b }% ‘{- | ; ; J 10-foot tall pole and connect to a metered electrical service.
| ! w3 I i
* | | i
“ | I, Y i 'ul. : i ! H i
[ - -- - w wlhe w i I | l
H,,, - l__ S L i i i
- [ . LUEU] T I f
hﬂFﬂmﬂw““ﬁQ “p@EJPJJL&WJp;_gL_JL;“j HER
by Mo!‘[n/t (3-\7\1 ?T 5{—‘5}1 o a\ _‘ﬂ,!!\'h %1 en b1 b1 Bu bw B Be Br %0 se b0 W6 % Y0 B¢ G V6 of 5 08 W W W W Wwow W W ‘I:nJ‘D:r—h W o Wbt be b b3 M3e % b—di—de b lko h_.h_k:_'nn._:u h i %
| e T RS - n‘ﬂ‘ﬁ!""&'ﬂﬂ"‘bw"ﬁ“h“tr'in%r'ﬁn—"—h—-ii—h—ﬂ-—éu-—hl—h T Yol T T TR TN T R Y Y e m i B o, I IR B T e e Tty T 130 PO T Y 1] .u_._hL_an Y y
A% bedn beyHhis be—bo—bs kb 3 LA o %o bo .30 B0 fn.ba % bt %o e be bo bu o by ko b b Bo b te o be o be b be o b Wb b b b b b b B Wl \
f T ek, ;
R n;%i. % ¥ b5 To % 3 n b ta o b bo b bs bo b ks b be e to b ko b b b Q\m{h}i@()\aWI{@lﬁT Dj?\}\i.,[jn T A T R S, 'bn W N
1 | R I T T T T T i R et o e T o S T TR e e b hede B b B o ., 20N\ Y w
i \i Bn)ﬂ/fifn’)n’&n\nanhn?uﬂbuluhnﬁEbubﬂhoEﬁMﬁﬁmﬂﬂmnnmfh#“h—hh-h-h—fr—h-k-&-k—hn—'é—h&h_h_h.h W.-uks.qu.“ﬁ\fqh\ﬁa
i /mrA« R f‘an FIET) ﬂn Froh e w ) TR W W | WR B bk T' WIS W R e bt 'Dn'l'b FN To=5e ko MTW rao Yo doode be W choo b Geobe br 3 WY, be B aa\.&\m 0 {a\nu
1 l i h/n/..:(“\m'n - ‘[ "””"‘J !—' frm [ -] w oo Yfhe to el - r—f iﬁ cee { R S R Y K v
| il s I | B - | | A bR
| || ‘i ™ 1 l l i H e w % ' | | I l B b e B\ Y W
Lo e M | | i j b o ) | ! i E | I gu"ig o m\u ) %ﬁ
! i . y b \
el [T | B T A | I
o e ) o {1 I
T ! I R | A (.
i
| | L | L | J | O | § N | R
i L I g
| il i il | . R |
| 1 1]
| i
L

_ i

-
|
|
|
|

LW ERDRE :

] l
1 !
|
| i
| l

£l |

|
I
!
\
|
] R | I

e'ﬂch'ﬁn'ﬂnum‘hn\nhhhwhhhhh nxahf'b;ﬁ"m

| |
! |
| |
| 5
! L

TR

i
t

e T T e TR e 9 t e - .- : — - l p .-
[IRTIR VIR hoobe beds o (R % B Bo B b :L SO e o O 1
el JT T Cm - /| uh b ’[fﬁn, o by h\bn}b{g u‘w—h—w—a—h—m—nhn%n_a,a % e Tabo BEo ba e bo be bd be be by be be %4 e
| b k\ h\ ’{;\h bn bn 1@«%ﬂvwﬁr%\»ﬁﬁﬂv4%%4kiw—h4w 4o, ho hn W'ﬁ"‘in 11\- oBo o S Bo. e B Be %o Bo B s b W b W \._v bs b b .bo b —bnbn fn i1 in 'i.n B B h“ g, b b
1 i nn‘hnhnhvbn?u:bnbvhhhuh:hnbnhn347bo'aaMhnbuhubamtnhhhhhn‘u b0 bo nn'nn'bn'nn%n'on’un'on'on’w:’on'onhbn'uBubu'nBulmhhbnEubshhnbutuh'ﬂo'&n’u'ﬁnhﬁnfyn'
W Mﬁ{ib(ng ‘Rﬂﬁ ERfV‘E‘ T b T W b Wi b b bbb be- br—be o3t 30 e dode % R
2o 30 %o o fa Be Bs %p fo e bo 'M bo ho b ha hjn‘bn b bn_b.? hq !m }m \‘n B be
T hn_h_'in B T bo o Juo 0] b 2d v 'iﬁ e %0 o 3 o b o b bo fn &0 o %o b B0 b0 B
t b e bo bo B bo be B bbb B bo de B gy o Bo % e e bo T %o bo b bo Bn b 8o bo G ba be bo e o B %
o te b: be be ba bo be ba Bo bo be Yo bo Yo Yo ‘;..‘.m % e b b1 s %o b T B o be e Bo b bo bo b ba bo bn bn %o o bo to to Be b0 do bo Bo
o b B0 be Be bo he bo be be bo bo ko Bo ko bo Bo ko Yo be o Yr be e Te Ge B b bo Br Be bo o he be e be bo T ot B G o b B b W W b
d % B B2 te bo b B0 b be he bv b %o be b o bv br ho bo o do bo fe e %o %o be Be b W b B he b be ho bo b b0 b0 3 Yo Vo B G W B he
¢ B0 W by s bo e bo ba b ba bo bo bo bo bo b bn bo b Yo bo o by Bo o he fe be b b br B b e bo he Ba br b0 Yo W Yo Yo %o G b W e
e %o w0 by b Do W b Be be be bo by bo bo bo bo to bo bo Do Yo Yo %o %o be %o be o b0 %o bo b o bo bo o b Bo ho dn %o Yo kv Ge be Be Do We il 30 11\7 W
o bo b2 ho Bs G o Bo o be be Bo be by by by by By b0 be dn bn dn bn be %e % te Bo b2 ho be bo bo bo ba bo be b b b bn b Bs G b te bo bo Bo Bp he BotobrWOW W R T he b bbb W
s % he %0 Bs b be b % b be b be b Lo bo ba Bo b by b % bo bn %n b % 3 %o b B b s b W b bu be babo-be b 35TH o o bo Bo bo da B be So %o bo fo e bo ba e bo bs b be o o
o b o % o W b bo % W bo b bo be be bo b B fu b fe b 30 B0 B et droW TR B0 % B B o bs e Br Bo ba B % b s % o be be %o oo %o dota o % bk W W W Wbk
5 b0 Bo B Be W %o hgrij__gn__h_h’bo—brh"ﬁ"ﬁ'bT o hn bn Bo bo ko bo bo B4 Yo e B4 Yo bo W Yo be o he Lo bn %o bo bnotn dn to o %o o %o Bo Bo Be Bo o G %o Bo 0 % W b W o by Yo w b be

RN Tho b5 b be bs W bo b b0 B b B0 bo Ba B3 ¢ B

o b bhu"tv‘ﬂ-v—‘bs—h—h—hn—h— i B o Se—p— B0 5e—bo boha

T . mnﬂ urw 0= 8o 4»«1 r&c Ra- ae.{n 41 [h__wjn__m_f} ‘1
|
|
|
J

1
|
|
|
|

|
| |
| |
| 1
| .

] ] 1

l I |
| i |

| ]

| | F j
] | p—

e 4557 7% % b Be % %> o bo b5 bo bo ba bu bo bs b0 bo b bo b bn bo bo %s bo be Be o bo b by he b he bo bs b %o % Sp b0 bp tn o Bs T be o bo be b0 Bp b B
% %o te % %0 by B o Br o b be Bo Go b bo bo be bo bu bu o bo bu tn bo b %o bu b bo B bo b be bo bo bo be b By

L U

0 % o e B4 Be R0 W e W W W We Be bo be Bo ko he Ba ba bo Bn B
B %0 b0 bo B0 he

1&]&7—2

4 20 40

Iy M
PHOTOMETRIC PLAN e =
SHEET 8 OF 13




S WILLOWCROFT MANOR

FINAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN :
FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE AMENDMENT, A MINOR AMENDMENT

TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY, COLORADO
JULY 186, 2015

e
3

4] lﬂ\ﬂu l\r k| | bicd 1 3
3
SR et

nd 1

Li2is

OPTIONAL COVERED PATIO

]
1
]
s in o e

REC ROOM

TR

-
e o

i

L -

]

=

UiUNFIN}SHED

L iy AL

" <f§§>
i
.

1

4

TEIE

—————

| |

3-BAY TANDEM 1

i GARAGE

e N W | VO
N | e e
i v \
j Vot \
i v |

FLOOR PLAN ONE

MAIN LEVEL: 2,185 FT?
FULL UNFINISHED BASEMENT: 2,042 FT#
TOTAL: 4,227 FT*

ncC
#3

ARCHITECTURAL FLOOR PLAN
SHEET 9 OF 12




el
s

5C

5C



elevalionA
scheme 4

elevaiiond
scheme #5

elevationC
scheme #6

WILLOWCROFT MANOR

FINAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN

FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE AMENDMENT, A MINOR AMENDMENT

TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY, COLORADO
JULY 18, 2015

REC RM
THYT

Finig

MASTER

TR

gl

FLOOR PLAN TWO

MAIN LEVEL: 2,474 FT?

FULL UNFINISHED BASEMENT: 2,112 FT*

TOTAL: 4,586 FT#

ARCHITECTURAL FLOOR PLAN

54

SHEET 10 OF 12



“ WILLOWCROFT MANOR

FINAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN
FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE AMENDMENT, A MINOR AMENDMENT

TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY, COLORADO
JULY 16, 2015

g oo mual
=! ll_g[gg OPTIONAL COVERED PATIO | ) J :
g o |
lovaf s = : .,
eheme 47 1 : @O
‘ - —
Tl O 4O {2
) [ | 18 H
Ik il "N |
! » - ] Gl N
. B = A
BR 4 ©|: \\ ‘&'
5 B_I 1oen OGU‘E]'S;E’S}! ]‘E
O e
g;EI_"
EEEE;&——_’ § T
elevailonB
scheme #1
\ ﬂ nf-m
L

FLOOR PLAN THREE

MAIN LEVEL: 2,631 FT?
FULL UNFINISHED BASEMENT: 2,513 FT#
TOTAL: 5,144 FT2

elevafionC
scheme #2

ARCHITECTURAL FLOOR PLAN

SHEET 11 OF 12



WILLOWCROFT MANOR

FINAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN
FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE AMENDMENT, A MINOR AMENDMENT

TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY, COLORADG
JULY 18, 2015

m—— ' . =T /
ﬂ }l | :
\
et R [

0
OPTIONAL COVERED Panq i i

BR 3

Eaiaba g

elevallonA
scheme %3

%

roh
OPTBAR 1f3g}
Sl
AN

[T

UNFINISHED

o e o e

e sl

[}

[

T ¥
T fpmm—y
]
thoaod

elevationt
scheme #4

FLOOR PLAN FOUR

MAIN LEVEL: 2,759 FT?
FULL UNFINISHED BASEMENT: 2,608 FT?
TOTAL: 5,367 FT?

elevafionC
scheme #3

- ARCHITECTURAL FLOOR PLAN
SHEET 12 OF 12




Legal Dascription
(PREPARED BY FLATIRONS, e

A PORTION OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 20, TOWNSHIP 5 SQUTH,
ggrEC)EWSEB WEST OF THE 6TH P.M., BENG MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS

BEGINNING AT THE POINT OF INTERSECTION OF THE NORTH LINE OF TRACT B, BLOCK
3. FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE AMENDMENT BROQKHAVEN AT COLUMBINE VALLEY RECORDED
IN THE RECORDS OF ARAPAHOE COUNTY AT RECEPTION NO. BOI61325 GN
12/13/2000 AND THE EAST RIGHT-OF~WAY LINE OF SOUTH MIDDLEFIELD ROAD;
THENCE ALONG THE SAID EASTERLY RiGHT—OF —WAY LINE, NORTH 00°31°33" E£AST, A
DISTANCE OF B33.85 FEET TC A POINT ON THE SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF WEST
BOWLES AVENLE: THENCE ALONG SAID SOUTH RIGHT—OF—WAY LINE THE FOLLDWING
SIX (6) COURSES:

1) 'NORTH B3'3B'05" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 222.38 FEET;

NORTH BI3IB'05" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 40.00 FEET;

NORTH B7'35'37" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 19.37 FEET:

NORTH 63'39'14" EAST, A DISTAMCE OF 78.10 FEET;

NORTH 61°21°48" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 34,40 FEET;

6) NORTH 63'36'05" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 203.90 FEET T0 THE MOST
NORTHWESTERLY CORNER OF TRACT "D” OF SAID ARST ADMINISTRATIVE AMENDMENT
BROOKHAVEN AT COLUMBINE VALLEY; THENCE DEPARTING SAID SQUTH
RIGHT—OF—WAY LINE AND ALONG THE WESTERLY AND NORTHERLY UNES OF SAID
FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE AMENOMENT BROOKHAVEN AT COLUMBINE VALLEY, THE
FOLLOWING SEVEN (7} COURSES:

SOUTH 04'11'39” EAST, A DISTANCE OF 648.47 FECT;

SOUTH G4'10°217 EAST, A DISTANCE OF 69.41 FEET;

THENGE NORTH 84%13'23" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 100.18 FEET;

THENCE SOUTH 00°20'00" WEST, A DISTANGE OF 15218 FEET;

THENCE NCRTH B7'39'57" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 150.59 FEET;

THENCE SOUTH 00°02'25" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 202.23 FEET.

THENCE SOUTH 88%21'14" WEST. A DISTANCE OF 847.27 FEET TC A POINT ON THE
£AST RIGHT-OF~WAY UNE OF SOUTH MIDDLEFIELD RCAD, SAID POINT ALSO BEING
THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

SIEAéDs DESCRIGED PARCEL CONTAINING 620,225 SQ.FT. CR 14.24 ACRES MORE OR
LESS.

LR

LR

Standard Notes
THE OWNER(S), DEVELOPER(S) AND/OR SUBDIVIIERS(S) OF THE PLAT KNOWN AS "WILLOWCROFT MANOR",
THEIR RESPECTIVE SUCCESSORS, HEIRG AND/OR ASSIGNS AGREE TO THE FOLLGWING NOTES:

STREET MAINTENANGCE
iT 1§ MUTUALLY UNDERSTOOD AND AGREED THAT THE DEDICATED ROAGWAYS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT Wil
NOT SE MAINTAINED BY THE TOWN UNTIL AND UNLESS THE STREETS ARC CONSTRUCTED IN
ACCORDANGE WITH THE TOWN STREET CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS IN EFFECT AT THE DATE
CONSTRUCTION PLANS ARE APPROVED, AMD PROVIDED CONSTRUCTION OF SAID RDADWAYS IS STARTED
WITHIN ONE YEAR OF THE CONSTRUCTION PLAN APPROVAL. THE OWNERS, DEVELOPERS AND/OR
SUBDIVIDERS, THEIR SUCCESSORS AND/OR ASSIGNS IN INTEREST, SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR SYREET
I;;;b:_sTENANCE UNTIL SUCH TIME AS THE TOWN ACCEPTS THE RESPONSIBILITY FOR MAINTENANCE AS

0 ABOVE,

DRAINAGE MAINTENANGE

THE PROPERTY OWNER SHALL BE RESPONSIELE FOR MAINTENANCE OF ALL ORAINAGE FACIUTIES
INSTALLED PURSUAKT TO THE SUBDIVIDERS IMPROVEMENTS AGREEMENTS. REQUIREMENTS INCLUDE, BUT
ARE NOT LIMITED TO MANTAIMING THE SPECIAIED STORM WATER DETENTION/RETENTION YOLUMES.
MAINTAINING QUTLET STRUCTURES, FLOW RESTRICTION DEVICES AND FACILITIES NEEDEC T& CONVEY FLOW
0 SAID BASINS, TOWN SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT TO ENTER PROPERTIES TO INSPECT SAID FACILITIES AT
ANY TIME. i THESE FAGILITES ARE NOT PROPERLY MAINTAINED, THE TOWN MAY PROVIDE HECESSARY
MAINTENANCE AND ASSESS THE MAINTENANCE COST YO THE OWNER OF THE PROPERTY.

EMERGENCY ACCESS NOTE
EMERGENCY ACCESS 15 GRANTEC HEREWITH OVER AND ACROSS ALL PAVED AREAS FOR GOLF CARTS,
SICYCLES, PEDESTRIANS, POLICE, FIRE, AND EMERGENCY VEHICLES.

LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE

THE OWNERS OF THIS SUBDIVISION, THEIR SUCCESSORS AND/OR ASSIGNS IN INTEREST, THE ADJACENT
PROPERTY OWNER(S), HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION OR OTHER ENTITY OTHER THAN THE TOWN IS
RESPONSIBLE FOR MAINTENANCE AND UPKEEP OF PERIMETER FENCING, LANDSCAPED AREAS AND
SIDEWALKS BETWEEN THE FENCE LINE/PROPERTY LINE AND ANY PAVED ROADWAYS.

THE OWNERS OF THIS SUBDIMSION, THEIR SUCCESSORS AND/OR ASSICNS 1N INTEREST, HOMEQWNERS
ASSOCIATION OR SOME OTHER ENTITY OTHER THAN THE TOWN, AGREE TO THE RESPONSIBILITY OF
MAINTAINING ALL OTHER OPEN SPACE AREAS ASSOCIATED WITH THIS DEVELOPMENT.

SITE TRIANGLE MAINTENANCE

JHE OWNERS OF PRIVATE PROPERTY COMTAINING A TRAFFIC SIGHT TRIANGLE ARE PROHIBITED FROM
ERECTING OR GROWING ANY CBSTRUCTIONS OVER THREE FEET IN HEIGHT ABOVE THE ELEVATION OF
THE LOWEST POINT ON THE CROWN OF THE ADJACENT ROADWAY WITHIN SAID TRIANGLE.

DRAINAGE MASTER PLAN NOTE
THE POUCY GF THE TOWN REGUIRES THAT ALL NEW DEVELOPMENT AND REDEVELOPMENT SHALL
PARTICIPATE IN THE REQUIRED DRAIMAGE IMPROVEMENTS AS SET FORTH BELOW:

1. DESIGN AND GONSTRUCT THE LOCAL DRAINAGE SYSTEM AS DEFINED BY THE PHASE Il DRAINAGE
REPORT AND PLAN,

2. DESIGN AND CONSTRUCT THE COMNECTION OF THE SUBDIMSION ORAINAGE SYSTEM TO A
ORAINAGEWAY OF ESTABLISHED CONVEYANCE CAPACITY SUCH AS A MASTER PLANMED OUTFALL
STORM SEWER DR MASTER FLANNED MAJOR DRAINAGEWAY, THE TOWN WL REQUIRE THAT THE
CONNECTION OF THE MINOR AND MAJOR SYSTEMS PROVIDE CAPACITY TO CONVEY ONLY THOSE
FLOWS (INCLUDING OFFSITE_FLOWS) LEAVING THE SPECIFIC DEVELOPMENT SITE, 10 MINIMIZE
OVERALL CAFITAL COSTS, THE TOWN ENCOURAGES ADJACENT DEVELOPMENTS TO JOIN IN
DESIGNING AND CONSTRUGTING CONNEGTION SYSTEMS, ALSQ. THE TOWN MAY CHOOSE TO
PARTICIPATE WITH A DEVELOPER IN THE DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTON OF THE CONNECTION SYSTEM.

3, EQUITABLE PARTICIPATION IN THE DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION OF THE MAJOR DRAINAGEWAY
SYSTEM THAT SERVES THE DEVELOPMENT AS DEFINED BY ADOPTED MASTER DRAINAGEWAY PLANS
{SECTION 3.3.2 OF THE ARAPAHOE DRAINAGE CRITERIA MANUALY OR AS RECQUIRER BY THE TOWN
AND DESIGNATED ‘N THE PHASE Il DRAINAGE REPORT.

PRIVATE OPEN SPACE
A. THE PRIVATE PARK SITE AS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT (PLAN) SHALL BE MAINTAINED IN PERPETUITY 8Y
THE CVWNER(S), HOMEDWNERS ASSCCIATION, AND/OR ENTITY OTHER THAN THE TOWN.

B. BUILDING PERMITS wiLL BE iSSUED FOR ONLY ONE-HALF OF THE LOTS IN THIS SUBDIVISION UNTIL
THE PARK FACILITIES HAVE BEEN INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE AFPROVED PLAN.

100 YEAR FLODDPLAIN NOTES

THE SUBJECT PROPERTY IS LOCATED 1N AN AREA DESIGNATED AS ZONE X, {UNSHADED), AREAS
DETERMINED TO BE OUTSIDE THE 0.2% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOCD PLAIN, ZONE X (SHADED), AREAS OF
0.2% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOGD; AREAS OF 1% ANNLAL CHANCE FLOOD WATH AVERAGE DEPTHS OF
LESS THAN 1 FGOT OR WITH DRAINAGE AREAS LESS THAN t SQUARE MILE; AND AREAS PROTECTED
AY LEVEES FAQM 1% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD, AND ZONE A, 100 YEAR FLOOD, NO BASE FLOGD
ELEVATIONS DETERMINED. ACCORDING TQ THE FEMA FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP: COMMUNITY=PANEL
NO. D8C05C—-0431 K, DATED DECEMBER 17, 2010, ZONE LIMITS AS SHOWN HEREON ARE SCALED
FROM SAID MAP AND ARE APPROXIMATE.

N
1.

FINAL PLAT

WILLOWCROFT MANOR

FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE AMENDMENT, A MINOR AMENDMENT

LOCATED IN THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 20, TOWNSHIP 5 SOUTH, RANGE 68 WEST OF THE 6TH P.M,

TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY, COUNTY OF ARAPAHOE, STATE OF COLORADO

SHEET 1 OF 3

TOTAL AREA = 620,225 S@ FT, OR 14.24 ACRES, MORE Ok LESS

otes

FIRST AMERICAN TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY COMMITMENT NUMBER 5509--2073162, DATED APRIL 2,
2013 AT 5:00 P.M., AND COMMITMENT NUMBER NC5-546274—1, DATED FEBRUARY 13, 2013 WAS
ENTIRELY RELIED LPQN FOR RECORDED INFORMATION REGARDING RIGHTS--OF-WAY, EASEMENTS AND
ENCUMBRANCES N THE PREPARATION OF THIS SURVEY. THE PROPERTY SHOWM AND DESCRIGED
HEREQN IS ALL OF THE PROPERTY DESCRIBED IN SAID TITLE COMMITMENTS.

ACCORDING TO GOLORADO LAW YOU MUST COMMENCE ANY LEGAL ACTION BASED UPON ANY
DEFECT IN THIS SURVEY WITHIN THREE YEARS AFTER YOU FIRST DISCOVER SUCH DEFECT. IN NO
EVENT MAY ANY ACTION BASED UPON ANY DEFECT IN THIS SURVEY BE COMMENCED MORE THAW
TEN YEARS FROM THE DATE OF THE CERTFICATION SHOWN HEREON.

BASIS OF BEARINGS: GPS DERIVED BEARINGS BASED ON A BEARING OF SOUTH 8521"4" WEST
ALONG THE MORTHERLY LINE OF TRACT B AND TRACT J, BLOCK 3, FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
AMENDMENT BROOK HAVEN AT COLUMBINE VALLEY, BETWEEN A FOUND 17 YELLOW PLASTIC CAF
"PLS 26298" AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF TRACT J AND A FOUND #4 REBAR AT THE
NORTHWEST CORKER OF TRACT B AS SHOWN HEREON. COLORADO STATE PLANE CGORDINATE
SYSTEM, CENTRAL ZONE, NORTH AMERICAN DATUM 1383 (NADS3). ALL BEARINGS SHOWN HEREON
ARE RELATIVE THERETO.

ANY PERSON WHD KNOWINGLY REMOVES, ALTERS OR DEFACES ANY PUBLIC LAND SURVEY
MONUMENT AND/OR BOUNDARY MONUMENT OR ACCESSORY, COMMITS A CLASS TWO (2)
MISDEMEANOR PURSUANT TO STATE STATUTE C.R.S. SEC 18-4-508,

THE DISTANCE MEASUREMENTS SHOWN HEREON ARE U.S. SURVEY FOOT.

DATES OF FIELD WORK: JULY 19 & 20, 2012, SEPTEMBER 4. 2012 (BROOKHAVEN PLACE
INTERSECTION ADDED), FEBRUARY Z€ & 27, 2013 AND APRIL 10, 2013,

THE FOLLOWING DOCUMENTS ARE MENTIONED IN THE ASOVE REFERENCED TITLE COMMITMENT NO.
5500.-2073162, DATED APRIL 2, 2013 AT 5:00 P.M AND APPEAR TQ AFFECT THE SUBUECT
PROPERTY BUT CANNOT BE SHOWN GRAPHICALLY., THE FOLLOWNG LIST GONTAINS THE MITLE
COMMITMENT EXCEPTION NUWMBER, DATE RECORDED, RECEPTION MUMBER AMD/OR BOOK AND PAGE.

g1 JULY 30, 1956 REC§2701135 CORDINANCE 11, SERIES OF 1986, FOR
FEB 17, 1 REC#2795116 ANNEXING A PARCEL OF LAND TO THE
NGV 23, 1887 REC}2913842

CITY OF UITTLETON {NCRTH OF SUBJECT
PARCEL)  °

THE TOTAL AREA OF THE SUBJECT PROPERTY IS 620,225 S0, FT. OR 14.24 ACRES, MORE OR LESS.
AREA AS SHOWN HEREQN IS A RESULTANT FACTOR, NOT A DETERMINATIVE FACTOR, AND MAY
CHANGE SIGNIFICANTLY WITH MINOR VARIATIONS IN FIELD MEASUREMENTS OR THE SOFTWARE USED
TO PERFORM THE CALCULATIONS. FOR THIS REASON, THE AREA 1S SHOWN AS A "MORE OR LESS”
FIGURE, AND 1S NOT TO BE RELIED UPON AS AN ACCURATE FACTOR FOR REAL ESTATE SALES
PURPOSES,

OWNERSHIP INFORMATION 15 PER ARAPAHOE COUNTY ASSESSORS OFFICE AS RESCARCHED ON
FEBRUARY 17, 2013 AND IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

. ACCESS TO (OT 42 IS TO BE PROVIDED ACROSS TRACT E OF THIS PLAT AND ACRQSS TRACT B

BLOGK 3 OF FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE AMENDMENT BROOKHAVEN AT COLUMBINE VALLEY AS PER NOTE
B OF SAID PLAT. EASEMENT AGREEMENT RECEPTION NO. 04001525 WILL BE ADDED AND LEGAL
DESCRIFTION REVISED TO NOTE APPURTENANT EASEMENT AT TIME OF EASEMENT AGREEMENT
04001525,

. THE FOLLOWING DOCUMENTS ARE MEMTIONED IN THE ABOVE REFERENCED TITLE COMMITMENT NO.

NCS-546274—1 DATED FEBRUARY 13, 2013 AND APPEAR TO AFFECT THE SUBJECT PROPERTY

BUT CANNOT BE SHOWN GRAPHICALLY. THE FOLLOWING UST CONTAINS THE TITLE

COA(.;EMNENT EXCEPTION HUMBER, DATE RECORDED, RECEPTION NUMEER AND/OR BOOK AND

PAGE.

#7 OCT 10, 1914 AGREEMENT
AUG 14, 1988 DEED

BK 82, FG 475
REC.§ AS128061

. THE FOLLOWING DOCUMENTS ARE MENTIONED IN THE ABOVE REFERENCED TITLE COMMITMENT NO.

5500-2073162, DATED APRL 2, 2013 AT 5:00 P.M AKD DO NOT APPEAR TO AFFECT THE SUBJECT
PROPERTY. THE FOLLOWNG LIST CONTAINS THE TITLE COMMITMENT EXCEPTION NUMBER, DATE
RECORDED, RECEPTION NUMBER AND/QR BODK AND PAGE.

#4 JuLY 19, 2000 REC#BO0G7 708 UTILITY EASEMENT

THIS MINOR AMENDMENT TC THE FINAL PLAT OF WILLOWCROFT MANOR AS RECORDEC IN THE OFFICE
OF THE ARAPAHOE COUNTY CLERK AND RECORDER AT RECEPTION NG, DI151383, ON DECEMBER 23,
2013, REVISES THE RIGHT-OF~WAY DEDICATION ALONG SOUTH MIDDLEFIELD ROAD {TRACT &), ADDS
YHE RECORDING INFORMATICN TO NOTE #10 AND ADDS ADDITIONAL RECORDED EASEMENTS AND
g;gé)gPING INFORMATION TO SHEET 2. ALL OTHER PROWSIONS OF THE RECORDED PLAT REMAIN IN

g B
L) 0
et
ik 6? e v\ﬁ-"‘P i
; ' w o
A e 3
E 5‘!|!‘:.:.}‘ % “M %
. Ul bl
vzt A o 1
3
P H
o g
jos AvD Stato Rt T ef

BITE L,
M)flﬂe
kst T
. E
3 ] 5
f o i
j i{‘ f 12RNIveg Ly '3
i - i
?‘M_"rff:gz?f imr.u Lo B Mupdala 0012 Qo <
vicinity Map
NDT TO SCALE
Drawing index
DESCRIPTION SHEET NO.
COVER SHEET 1QF 3
BOUNDARY INFORMATION Z0F 3
LINE AND CURVE TABLES 30F 3

QWNERS
TAYLOR MORRISON OF COLORADO, INC.
1420 W. CANAL COURT, STE. 170
LITTLETON, CO B0120

303-798-3500

HENRY W. GRIMM JR.
647 LAREDG
AURORA, €O 80011
303-366—-6531

SURNEYOR

FLATIRCNS INC.

3825 IRIS AVENUE, SUITE 393
BOULDER, €0 80301
303-443-7001

ENGINEER

ENERTIA CONSULTING GROUP, LLC.
1437 LARIMER ST

DENVER, CO 80202
303-226-1251

Boundary Closure Report
Ceurse: NDO'31'33°E Length: B33.85'
Course: NB3'38°0S"E Length: 222,38’
Course: N63'IB'0S°E Length: 40.00°
Course: N67'3S'37'E Length: 19.37
Course: NB339'14°E Length: 78.10°
Course: N61°21°48"E Length: 34.40°
Course: N633B'05" Length: 203.90
Course: 504'11°38" Length: 649.47'
Course: S0410°21" Length: 89.41°
Course: NB4"3°23") Length; 100.18°
Gourse: 500°20'00" Length: 152.16°
Course: NE7-39'57" Length: 150.59°
Course: S00°02'25") Length: 202.23'
Course: SBE'21'14™W Langth: B47.27
North: 1645258.97" Eost: 3116729.85'

mmgmMMag

Perimatar: 3623.31°
Error. Closure:  0.01
Error Morth; 0.008

Area: 620,225 Sq. Ft.
Course: N35M3'23'E
East: 0,005

Precision  1: 362332.00

Certificate of Ownership and Dedicatlon
WE, KIP_W, GILLCLAND OF AYLOR MORRISON OF COLORAQ(, NG,

AND, e OF e _BEING THE
OWNMERS OF THE FSCRISED HEREOW UNDER THE NAME CF WILLOWCROFT
MANCR, HAVE LAID OUT, FLATTED AND/OR SUBDIVIDED THE SAME AS SHOWN THIS
PLAT AND DO HEREBY DEDICATE TO THE PUBLIC AT LARGE THE STREETS, ALLEYS,
ROADS AND OTHER PUBLIC AREAS AS SHOWN HEREOM AND HEREBY DEDICATED
THOSE PORTIONS OF LAND LABELED AS EASEMENTS FOR THE INSTALLATION AND
MAINTENANCE OF PUBLIC UTILITIES AS SHOWN HEREON.

IN WITKESS WHERECF KIP W. GILLELAND OF TAYLOR MORRISON OF COLORADO, iNC.
HAS SUBSCRIRED THEIR NAME THIS. DAY OF
oM __ ———
OWNER(S)
NOTARIAL

STATE OF COLORADO

85,

COUNTY OF ARAPAHOE

£ FOREGOING INSTRUMENT WAS ACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE ME THIS ___ DAY
AD A

THI
OF

MY ADDRESS I5.
WTNESS MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL.

NGTARY PUBLIE

(SFAL)
IN WITNESS WHEREOF oF HAS
SUBSCRIBED THEIR MAME THIS _DAY OF AD

NOTARHAL
STATE OF COLORADOD
COUNTY OF ARAPAHOE
THE FOREGONG NSTRUMENT WAS ACKNOWLFOCED BEFORE 42 THS _.___DAY

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES! e
MY ADDRESS IS

WITNESS MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL.
NOTARY FUBLIC
(SEAL)

Board of Trustees Approval
THIS FINAL PLAT WAS APPRCVED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSIEES OF THE TOWN OF
COLUMBINE VALLEY, COLORADD, THIS __ DAY OF ______ . AD_____.

ATTEST: TOWN CLERK

MAYCR: TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY

Certificate of Taxes Pald

1, THE UNQERSIGNED DO HEREEY CERTIFY THAT THE ENTIRE AMOUNT OF TAXES
AND ASSESSMENTS DUE AND PAYABLE AS OF ____ _UPON ALL PARCELS OF REAL
EgTATE DESCRIEED ON THIS PLAT ARE PAID IN FULL THIS______DAY

______ — J—

County Clerk and Recorder's Acceptance
THIS PLAT WAS ACCEPTED FOR FILING IN THE OFFICE OF THE CLERK AND

REngDER OF ARAPAHOE COUNTY. COLORADO, ON THIS . DAY ..
Al J—

RECEPTION NUMBER____ . TME_____ . BODK _.___ PAGE____
DATE

COUNTY GLERK

Description of Tracts

TRACT USE DWNERSHIF MAINTENANCE AREA

A | OPEN SPACE HOA _|OY JHE ADA AG DETALED IN _HOA COVENANTS | 15,736 50. FT. OR 0.36 ACRES MORE OR LESS

B OPEN_SPACE /STORM DRAINAGE HOA aY THE HOA AS DETAILED IN HOA COVENANTS | 59,008 SQ. FT. OR 1.35 ACRES MORE OR LESS

€ |AECESS & UTILTY EASEMENT HOA | BY THE HOA A5 DETALED IN_HDA COVENANTS | 2,175 50. FT. OR 0.05 ACRES MORE OR LESS

T [ OPEN SPACE/=TORM DRAINAGE | HOA__|GY THE HOA AS DETAILED IN_HOA COVENANTS | 16,889 EQ. F1. QR 0.43 ACRES MORE OR LESS
nm_LEﬁ-—M CY ACCESS, OPEN TOWN OF

£ | SPACE. UTIUTIES & DRIVEWAY | COLUMBINE|BY THE HOA AS DETAILED I HOA COVENANTS | 32,707 S0. FT. OR 0.75 ACRES MORE OR LESS
ACLESS TO LOT 42

T | OPEN SPACE HOA | BY THE HOA AS DETAILED IN HOA COVENANTS | 6,243 S0, FT. OR 0.1¢ ACRES MORE OR LESS

G | OPEN SPACE HOA__|BY THE HOA AS DETAILED IN HOA COVENANTS | 0,619 SO.FT. OR 0.22 ACRES MORE OR LESS

H | OPEN SPACE HOA | BY THE HDA AS DETALED IN HOA COVENANTS| 13,13t S0, FT. OR 0.31 ACRES MORE OR LESS

|| OPEN SPACE HOA | Y THE HOA AS DETALED N HOA COVENANTS | 9,658 SO. FT. OR 0.2 ACRES MORE OR LESS

J___| OPEN SPACE HOA | 8Y THE HOA_AS DETALED IN HOA COVENANTS | 3.245 S0. FT. OR 0.03 ACRES MORE OR LESS

K__| OPEN SPACE WOA__ | BY THE HOA AS DETALED IN_HOA COVENANTS | G644 SQ. FT. OR 0.02 ACRES MORE QR LESS

L | oPEn sPace E%{‘EMSQE BY THE HOA AS DETAILED IN HOA COVENANTS | 8,841 50. FT. OR 0.20 ACRES MORE OR LESS

Surveyor's Statement

1, JOHN B. GUYTON, A REGISTERED LAND SURVEYGR IN THE STATE OF COLORADC, DO
HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE THE FIRST AOMINISTRATIVE AMENDMENT TO THE FINAL PLAT
OF WILLOWCRGFT MANOR WAS MADE BY ME OR DIREGTLY UNDER MY SUPERVISION ON
JULY 13, 2015; AND THAT THE ACCOMPANYING PLAT ACCURATELY AND PRCPERLY

SHOWS SAID SUBDIVISION AMD THE SURVEY THEREOF.

JOHN B, GUYTON
COLORACO P.L.S. §i6406
CHAIRMAN/CED, FLATIRONS, INC.

DATE
FS! JOB NC. 15-65.862

SHEET | OF 3 ROTES & SIGNATURES
DRAUN GY: Flatirons, Inc. P [8/13/2015
£. PRESCOTE Surveying, Euguuerng& G & |7/18,2015
DATE: 3823 IRIS AVE, STE 39! 555 FOURTH AVE [T BATE:
BOULDER, CO 8030} LONGMONT, CO 050! fommme 2
LY 13, 2015)  pyy; %:os) 4437001 B su: {303) 776-1735 | REVISIONS:
F51 JOB NG. FaX: {303) 443-9830 FAX: {303} 7764355 (CHECRED BY: |
15-65,852 v Flalirnsingeon TCLIKAIZG




=

FOUND
Legend YELLOW PLASTIC CAP
*PLS 25955"

[ 4 FOUND MONUMENT AS DESCRIBED

FOUND.
VELLOW PLASTIC CAR

EPhe

-
-
-
-
-

TRACT b

<BROCKHAVEH AT COLUMBINE VALLEY>>

FINAL PLAT

WILLOWCROFT MANOR

FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE AMENDMENT, A MINOR AMENDMENT

3SHEET 2 OF 3
BOUNDARY INFORMATION

5565 FOURTH AVE
LONGMONT, CO 80501
PH {303} 776-1733
FAX: (303) 776-4355

- BLOCK 3
) FOUND ERASS TAG AS DESCRIBED 15" el - FIAST ADMIISTRATYE AMENDWENT LOCATED IN THE NORTHWEST @ UARTER
o} CALCULATED POSITION {NOT FOUND OR SET) K. 030 W, 036" S r - EROGKHAVEN A7 COLUNBINE VALLEY M
FZxu FLOOD ZONE X: (UNSHADED) 1 \ REC ND @0161325 OF SECTION 20, TO WNSHIP 5 S0 UTI’.{, RANGE 68 WEST OF THE 6TH P o
e 12/ oo
FZX  FLOOD ZONE X: (SHADED) ql\fﬁp;\&é‘ “l/ L OB B SHAoN £ \ 2/ TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY, COUNTY OF ARAPAHOE,
| WACKEENZIE
FZA  FLOOD 20N :o P < I T STATE OF COLORADO
_____ R = o FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE AMENDMENT .
UTILITY EASEMENT st NE338"1 "E W@ 3 ‘o'{-;' }h l. BROGKHAVEN AT COLUMBINE VALLEY SHEET 2 OF 3
U.E. UTILITY EASEMENT EASEMENT 780 “»“3\?51 \ BK 138 PGEI-71 \ \/7-20 EMERGENCY
DE DRAINAGE EASEMENT B 5145, FG 728 AN Lot 1 1 Rﬁﬁz";"lﬁggl‘g” Access EASEMENT /-
PERMANENT NET3S'3T°E, 3 i | L 30 DRIWEWAY
EASEMENT 19.37" | | ACCESSN& yTuTY
B 5902, PC 420 e 1 RACT € 1 EASEMENT
N63'38'05"E, [
roe SRS — = kiea
BRASS TAG l| 38 AC-RES' e ——r——t | 4
IN CONCRETE PAN "PL5 26268 Mﬂ‘iE OR i£55 \ <SAWMUEL HILS DEPIZZOL> ./
APPARENT t.0' OFFSET MORTH | ! LOT 21, BLOCK 3 o {
DE:;':::N:"::;E;;:T; 0.0% il Il FIRGT ADMINISTRATIVE AMENDMENT He——rF f
MBINE 14
RECEFTICH NO. BDOCD25310 I !RDDKHAVE'I;I 1”9 C%EU?-B‘HE ALLE | !
TL e | WEC KO SOIBL325 H
8,84 50, FT. OR ——‘czs § unury  12/413/2000
0,20 ACGRES 55 S0, FT. Gﬂﬂln . %\I_easmm DataII“A )
MORE OR LESS 0.2 ACRES 018 5975 su FT ™ \ SCALE: 1" = 50
FOUND 1" BRASS m: *26298" MBRE OR LESS '34‘9 ,,mg m Lsss iy { 1
" OFFSET ————— E
b *L ssezaere vege | __l_r-—t:-_‘__"__'_'_ e —————
______ ————oeft Bl i >3 ——_= ]
— R AT ’_saﬁT'lE‘wM T T e [l Lorao 1 "ll‘ = e samary PEA
4 e LOT ]'.“3 5,855 50. F. OR 2 7,001 50 F1. 08 B J \,/—-W DRANAGE. SEWER EASEMENT Ract 8l 2L 1 15 wie
- 5 7.8 so. FT oR 057 -1 Uk, [Ry 016 ACRES ! Eg 016 ACAES 19| I8 UE mp———— DRANACE & ALY
SIGHT TRIANGLE 31 ACRES MORE OR LE5S i/ L B e on e y _j z:_ wor: o8 35 | i 4SEAN P 8 MIGHELLE L GROWLEY] TRACT W, BLOCK 3
SEE DETAL € L—— - e | '_Eigzafi 67 fe’_"fie__"f’i [0 | Lot 29 '/ II FRST Anumlsmmvz
I NB928'27"W 12550~ ! LOT 1 T Lor 21 ! 1 (st ADHRIS ATV AHENDUENT 8l oot
N 2 . BHODKIAVEN AT
l LOT 2 L g 7207 80 FT R | Bl 200750, % or I | BROGKHAVEN AT COLOMAINE VALLEY { 1 COLUMBINE VALLEY
S 7530 50, FT. 0R 017 |8 016 AGRES I8 o acass g | s R L
ROM. TO BE DEDIGA T| ACAES MORE OR LESS \&| %] MORE OR LESS | |B/°  MWORE OR LESS _L’f_s- LE i |2 ASrZ000 ——— | ]
{WIDTH VARIES, L n, ﬁi SE L segomare 1608 5L speawore vsver &DE | — wram |
(REVISED PER ™I —_—————— anf. ol e _—_fé ™| e —— o
ADMINISTRATIVE AWENCMENT, [ -h8s2E27 W 12550 — - . ~ L -= ® ! 8§ TRACT O
<PEGASUS/COIN LTD> o , g | LOT2 I Bk, I £ 1 7 .
LOT & 2 g roorse.FLor | # | DAY § HATHAN> 1
LOT | g 7,530 SO. FT. OR 0.7 g 9 oas hores ] 1 LOT 23, BLOCK 3
BLOCK ACRES MORE OR LESS | ORE CR LESS FIRGY ADMINISTRATIVE ANMENCMENT Detaill B
CREEKSIE AT COLUWBINE L e = - ! BROGKHAVEN! AT COLUMBIIE VALLEY SCALE: 1" = 50°
RECEPTION #C. 2265021 [ ~NBBZB27'W 125,50 ™ ! i REC NO HD161325
WARCH 9, 1983 el . o7 13 L 23 ta L 1 ¥3/13,/2000
2 LOT 4 l-s { B 7607 50 FL GR CE 7,007 50, FT. R |5 ] T \
2t 7.530 50, FT. OR D17 E7 0.16 ACRES b 0.16 ACRES ] 6 g | Sl 0
10 UE & BE, TR 44 |T] 5332 SO.FT OR 017 |S MORE ORLESS | [Z® wome oR LEss | w5 1 Y
—___ o | Luasagarw wees J {"L - swovears nege) |1 E =z ' o af 58 3
——— - Aa2BETH MG T8 [ T o Shsaear neTsd g z .
- r e |, |8 | BEvesTm SBOZRITE 93357 R i el $35 t:/ /
TRACT A | Wl® & TRAIL & 88 | o= <REZECCA B GIVEHSS FEF o
15,736 SO, FT, OR -[8 T8 = e S8 Lot 24, BLOGK 3 ETGEY
0.36 ACRES W 3gl rsmsmrroro 58 15 (S 13101 0. FT. OR 0. ] w | FIRST ACMINSTRATIVE AMENDMENT '
MORE OF LESS H|°I Acaes more R Less 1Bz 10 [6 ACHES MoRe OR LESS I|E , | BROOGIAVEN AT COLUMBINE UNLLEY Ghexss !
i S5 |6glm NE99827°W 2 E (= f SR 196 POG7 v TRIANGLE
wl b — 8 |5 g memEre newy | rssumere weve- Tz |2 i s o colses RN
Al —NB9ZRZTW 12550 1 g B | 2. LOT 24 i - /2000 "’@g N
filal loi? gy LOTWM ﬂ 7.007 $0. FT. 08 & ! 30 DRANAGE 3 Wy
=]l 8 2 g soorsorr.  Hel | Tie Atres |§ \ | L e pau ‘g:g ot/ Detall G
=[@] 7530 s0. o1 o 017 15 b 8|8 o 616 AckES @ | 4ORE OR LESS 25 Rt & & SCALE: 1" = 30'
KCRES MORE OR LESS | Bl L sose oeless _ e 62 _ , &,
w | Lo i———-— e 2175 Q. FT, OR ~ £
E T zﬁ:-n [~ "SBOUBETE 16,78y | [~589'28'27°E 11676 —;b Mo&"ig“f’ég? R - T ~. L & /,
a I8 [ — LOT 16 3 I Lores 8 gt I~ 8 unLTY
l 3 = °| LOT 7 b 5‘ 7.007 0. FT. OR I 7007 50 F3. R (@ [uszE 27w 107.01'% —Wrﬁiirfi "SP.H«’; e ,_J EasEMENT, 1/
E |5 |5 7.550 30 FL OR 047 I3 B D16 ACRES | .16 ACRES 20.00_ 2007 FRST ADMINSTRATIVE AM| v
c | L ACRES MORE OR 1ES3 1% 19 |t s _ 8 | weRe oR LEss | 1| THBS 22 109557 g o BROORHAVEY ?a}acg'é'é';‘a'vuf e, 20 Damace v
e === n [NBZE'27°W 116.78" 77 | NBS'28727 W 116.78' — — | sl;g'l;aﬂ?_r 2 g REC o BUIBIS 12/13/2000/ ACCESS EASEMENT SIGHT —
w= [ NBO2E'27'W 12550 | B | b | 4 5| & L_FT. . 15' WIDE !y ! TRIAHALE
Lg | LoT & I g '§4 g |, LOT 28 :8 045 %— Sramate & unu__fbe uey /jf
- 7,007 SO. FT. OR 7,007 S0. FT. OR
ac 2 7530 50 et or o7 9 & nehomes . BE | ong sons |g (SEE DETAL a / !/
l 08 B '-555_: i L _MOREQRLESS B | | _WORE ORLEsS TSR E  |o~y—rouln [ e g SV
= e [~ =NBS2827W 11678 | [~ N8S'2B'2T'H 116.78" 100.18 N/ hEh YELLOW/ FRST ADNSTATIE. EDUENT
~ [ -NB9ZE Z7W 125,50~ -| oy l:'_ LOT 27 i ‘.ﬁ"‘ oy Gy ELASTC et /I BROGKHAVEN AT COLUMEINE VALLEY Detall D
E’: LOT B H g e 5 ! 7°°7;552ch & |3 £ & l\| , = / v REC KO BOIE1ZZ5 SCALE: 17 = 30'
S 7,530 50. FT. OR 0.7 !° | uohe oiiEes | 18 £, [Ro————— = — Y [ E D uuTY I DRAINACE 12/13/2000
| ACRES MORE OR LESS { | _-nIohem a | TYE. rfwsg'za'n'w nan-o |3 l'. B0k 2283 i EE%EMENT
. o Q7 3
P mmj L —uzmary e 50 Tz ety | e s arw 1iene e OT @1 |lofShy FAEZ &Y & #As0B36R5
SEE DETAL D h\g ¥ THAST A — —7od ol LoT1  HJl! LOT 28 |G, % 8,508 s0. FT. 0R 018 Zl=Y TRAoT D 'FDU FOUND
3 NBO'2B'77°W 107.50° . "a 7,000 SO. FT. OR FYA 6,591 SQ. FT. OR ! &5 ACRES MORE OR LESS [€ 0 \ 18,889 50, FT. #4 REBAR
\ Y > 0,16 ACRES 6 ACRES & 80— — — — — o _ 1 | 1} OR 0.3 ACRES /| 71 1/4 VELLOW W/ YELLOW
_Mjor Lans 50 1, WbRE R LE3s | ORE OR tESS ) — =18 |} More Or LESS / PLASTIC W PLASTIC CAP
uTLTY EASEIENT 2 B8 ZBZTW 170. el o — — A L T — — £ FRNAI2ETY NS S IR -l\ 7 / "PLs obeg" __"DES LS 28298°
RECEPTION NO. Bi146584 csz 589%20°27°E 112.97' ‘\ NEQ2ELTW 229.41° // c;n Loy :3 o Easent NE . V) I _— s I —
TRACT G cx / 7,246 SG. FT. OR 0.17 'S, 105,98 & T T
L TANG s 9,678 50. FT. ey an [ 1 Womes wone ok Less Jf NG etz e Y _; v PO oW "5,% r—\w. SaNTARY ’ | Lot 33
~ . DR 022 ACRES .~ crz / L _neazez7™w 132. A5° ‘ KOOGODO'E 130.16'F  {Ya® [ Fx . PLASTC CAF [ SEWER EASEMENT |
"~ MORE DR LESS s, Ty & | s 3008 ’
10" UE. & DE, WES 2T 1€ 105.64 53 | }?}9‘7051& E‘r /i f Detall E
OR .95 ACRES  / LOT 42 ! <48 B AMD DEBRA NEESE> . ,
T - _"‘\MDRE ss, S8\ 782 0. FT. OF ] o1 SCALE; 1" = 30
suRleve el by & NaB2114°E 103. cysxl-— - / S (o1 AcReS g ST ADMINISTR%TIVE ;uasu%uzvg
1N ALLEY
T reszearn— s » 157 {SEE HOTE 10 189 PCImT1
TRACT | 114.66° ' & REGARDING ACGESS) Ll REG HO BO161325
£.243 50, FI. OR ¥ ., LOT 34 P10 SERVICE UINE T 12/13/2000
2 ATk ACRES o 77 s0.FL R T 5 N REC. 4054332
MORE 07 (258 B G16 ACRES - [g|meiD [ J &
v 2[3 of 047 acees o 50° DRANAGE EASEMENT 5 TRACT F /Jsmm
—————— o ,_E_uon: OR LESS __1 £h REC. §AQ0BIEEH —_— — — ;mmm
UTILITY EASEMENT v £ {~—120" EMERGENCY
REC 04034702 | 3 rNBB'Z'l A 10800 s vy el 20 EHERGENCY | - - g I or 3
o LOT 88 W¥ £ fia AN SEE ETAIL A <CAROL L ARMSTRONG> a" Ve, L
ol | gR 7,334 50, FT. OR i3 © D87 S0FT g = . [ - LOT 29, BLOCK 3, kS [
b, B,34850. FL OR || fat Bid on 016 AcRES 8 - 30° DRIVEWAY ACCESS & uTuTy FIRST AT oo SMENDMENT 165 'y
SIGHT TRIANGLE o Toig AcAEs (B acres | fB 07 Aces - Slg 5 UORE OR LESS / § & UTILTY EASEMENT | EasewEnT ROSUIEN AT COLOVINE VALLEY
SEE DETAL F 8 woee onLess |5 Eal MORE OR LESS | ) x| & | 188.37" B N
g 5 _ L
FOUND " £p:Fe, . — — 103,50, = REC ND aulalszs ~
#4 REBAR 109.08 —— 21, gl UERAE s = Eopdl Ty == <BROOKHAVEN AT COLUMBINE VALLEYH | ™_rousp 12/1372000 [N
{POINE OF BEGINNING) TRACT B, a]_ocu 3, PRST AUMAIS TRATVE AMENDHENT T2A BASIS DF BEARINGS TRACT J, BLOCH 3, 17 YELLOW PLASTIC Cap
G By SO Ll <BRCoh: ek &1 e oy | S e
e SHpaes " v _ _"C”-”MB'“E VALLEVZ — — — JB%L--—— N ax 189 PGET 2 ;t:c NO BOIETIZ5 | | ’
_— —————— -— O - S : - — i Y LY T i
' UE & DE. = & UTUTY y 20" EuERGENEY ==~ - -
Fus apE TR ‘%.‘3,‘2&25 o 04 50 P18 48 T mumn S TP gl & GRAPHIC SCALE DRAWA BY: Flativons, Inc.
I MORE DR LESS BRODKHAVEN LANE ACRES MORE OR LESS REC. ﬁmsm;l & ggc ﬁJ.‘slSDlIu & "PLE Jopset 1 B » @ . €. PRESCOTT Surveying, Engineering & Geomativs
d REC, 4017516 & ]
] e S I oo B T
—_—— ——— — [
! —_ —_— 53, 2015 | ot
| - { N FEET ) FSf JOB NO. Fax: (303} 443-3830
L tneh = 60 It 15-65,852
" www, Flaaiony lne.cam

EP [5/13/2015

ER [7/6/205)

INT.| DATE:

REVISIONS!

CHECKED BY: |
TCAIKAIZE




FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE AMENDMENT, A MINOR AMENDMENT

FINAL PLAT

WILLOWCROFT MANOR

LOCATED IN THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 20, TOWNSHIP 5 SOUTH, RANGE 68 WEST OF THE 6TH P.M.,
TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY, COUNTY OF ARAPAHOE, STATE OF COLORADO

SHEET 3 OF 2

EF |8/13/2015

655 FOURTH AVE
LONGHONT, €O 80501
PH: (303) 776-1733
FA%: (303} 7764355

SHEET 3 OF 3
Curve Takle Curve Toble Parcel Line Table Parcel Line Table
Curve # |Length | Redius | Delta £hord Directlon | Chord Length Curve # | Length | Rodius | Delta Chord Direction ; Chord Length Line # [ Length | Direction Line # | Length | Direction

cs 3.26 | 90.00 | 00204'a1” | S00'3C°47"E 3.28 €38 | 129.84 | 140,00 | 053'08'22" | 537'03'54™W 125.24 Lt | 3543 | N24* 44" 15" L38 | 102.65 | 587" 43’ 52"W

c2 144.78 | 90.00 | £92'1013” | S45°33'37°E 129.67 €39 | 99.64 | 65.00 | 08749'42" | N44'26'23"E 80,17 t2 | 28.37 [ naz' 14' 25"w L39 | 10.21 | sBe* 21" 14w

c3 28.66 | 283.00 | 005'48'12" [ NO2'37°20"W | 28,65 C43 | 126.67 [ 115,00 | 063'05'32" | S32'04'49"W 120.36 L3 | 2837 | sa2° 14' 25" L¢o | s3.60 | soo oo’ oO'E

] 137.95 | 90.00 | 087'49°42" | N44'26'24"E 124,84 c44 | 132,61 | B65.00 | 116'53'28" | NS7'55"11"W 106,78 L4 3.96 | NB3' 3B’ O5'E L4y | 53.02 |NOD" 0O’ 0O"W

c5 §.92 | 115.00 | 003'26°46" | N34'07'H"E 6.92 c45 27.02 | 63.50 | Q24'23'00" | S1243'03"W 26.82 L5 | 32.00 | nNBS" 2B' 27'W L42 | 5B.49 | SO1* 38" 46"E

<8 20.07 | 115.00 { 009°59'51" | N40'50°58"E 20.04 c46 2312 | 62,50 | 020°51'29" | S35'2018"W 2299 s | 31.05 | 501 38' 46°E L43 | 24.98 | s80* 0C' OD'E

c? 42.55 | 115.00 | 02111'51" | N56'26°49"E 42,30 c47 | 50.14 | 63.50 | 04514'28" | S23TE'4R"W 48.85 L7 | 32.00 | sBB' 27" 14™W La4 { 30.00 | S01° 38" 48"E

ca 1257 | 8.00 | 09000700 | N4S'51'35"E 14.31 c48 24.87 | 31.50 | 045'14'29" | S230B'48"W 24.23 L8 3105 | S01" 38" 46°E L45 | 50.00 | SBB" 21" 14"W

42} 1047 | B.OOD | O72'5t1" | N53'0O2'52"W 9.50 Cd9 0.73 | 115.00 | ODO"21'S7" | NOD'42'35°E 0.73 L3 32.00 | sBa' 21" 14"W L46 | 2B.48 | SO1" 3B' 46"'E

c1g | 3870 | 115.00 | 019716'48" | S26115'40"E 38.51 C5¢ | 63.25 | 115.00 | 031°30°45" | N16°38'55"F 62.46 L0 | 32.02 | sB8' 21’ 14"W L47 | 52,90 | S3t* 25' 44"W

cn 104.57 | 65.00 | 09210'21" | $45"33'36°E 93.65 Cc51 7.63 | 115,00 | 003'4B'07" | NBE'27'07°E 7.63 Lm 49.82 | NDS* 31" 26"W L4B 30.00 | 883" 38° 05'w

c12 B1.26 | 6500 | 071737'40" | N52'32'24"E 76.07 €52 | 472 | 30.00 | 08000007 | S4531'33°W 42.43 L2 | 38.28 | NOO' 31" 33°E (50 | 42.43 | 544" 28" 27°€

G13 44.34 | B5.00 | D295313" { SE/1748'E 43.84 €53 47,12 | 30,00 | 000000 | S44°28'27°E 42.43 L3 73.63 | SO0 31" 33W i5¢ 27.80 | s87" 43 52"W

ci4 32.79 | 65.00 | 028'54'00" | SE7°47'25"E 32.44 CS6 28.76 [ 115.00 | 014719'42" | 52844'13"E 28.68 L4 | 73.63 | S00° 31' 33'W 60 | 32.86 | 524 94" 15"W

€15 [ 114,83 | 80.00 | 082M4'25" | N4VD7'12"W 105.22 cs7 477 | 17.00 | 016'03'52" | N37'44'06"E 475 L15 | 88.23 | NOI* 38' 46"W LET | 3387 | 524° 44" 15"W

Ci6 | 143.54 | 100.00 | 08214'25" | N41°D7"12"W 131.53 cse 477 | 17.00 | 016'03'52" | 553°47'58"W 475 L16 | 103.18 | SO1I* 38" 4B°F L62 | 1.03 | SB7 45 52"W

c17 4594 | 30.00 |087'43'52" | S43'51°56"W 41.58 c58 0.92 | 17.00 | 0C3'05'26” | SOO'DE'O3"E 0.92 U7 | 76.82 | NOO' 168" 46"E L83 | 2882 | SO0 0O' 00"E

C18 | 47.12 | 30.00 | 080'00'00" | S44°268'27°E 42,43 CB0 | 78.44 | 115.00 | 03¢'D4'54" | ST206719"E 76.83 {18 | 102.87 | NOB* 29" 21°E LB4 | 42.43 | N&5' 31" 33E

c19 47.12 | 30.00 | 080°00°00" [ S45°3°IT'W 42,43 CB1 2.63 | 115.00 | 0p348'07" | N8E'27'07"E 763 L21 | 16.02 | NBB" 56' 19"W L65 | 13.83 | 588' 21" 14"W

(] 18,38 | 65.00 | 016M12'01" [ ND8'S7'34"E 18.32 C63 | 69.53 | 115.00 | 034'38°27" | N49'43'31"E 68.48 L22 | 66.40 | noe 10" 21°w L65 | 23.91 | NOD" 31" 33'E

£25 | 18361 | 90,00 | 116°53'28" | NG7'S511"W 153.58 C64 9.94 | 115.00 | 0O4'57'08" | $19°05'49"E 9.94 L23 | 24.37 | N45 45" D2'E L67 | 27.0B | 529" 43' 26"E

c26 | 22,89 | 65.00 | 020M0'35" | NOS'33'45"W | 22.77 CEB | 9213 | 90.00 | 063'06°32" | S32'04'49"W 94.20 L24 | 52.87 | N45' 46° 02'E L68 | 20.07 [ NO4' 1D 21"W

€27 |[109.72 | 65.00 |Q96'42'53" { N6BDO'29"W 97.15 <67 67,04 | G000 | 04240°50" | 522'53'33°E 65.50 L25 | 7383 | NOD* 31" 33"E L70 | 20.07 | ND4' iQ' 21"W

cz8 §8.23 | 90.00 | 043'26'22" | S41'54'34"W 65.61 CEB 74,48 | 90.00 | 047°24'48" | 567°56'22"E 72.37 L26 | 12500 01" 3B' 46"E L7 15.05 | NBg* 28' 27w

€20 | 30.90 | 90.00 | 019'40"10" | S10721°38"W 30.73 CaY 37.51 | 47.50 | pa514'28" | S2308'48™wW 36.54 L27 | 2211 | 500 31° 33w

c30 | 24.36 | 140.C0 | 009'5EMD" | SDS"I0'3B"W 24,33 cro | 2613 | €0.00 | DIE3B'D4" | NBO'O2'T3'E 26.04 L28 | 28.22 | NOO' 33 44'E

€33 | 90.24 | 65.00 | 079'32°49" | 551"52'22"E 837 c71 | 111.83 | 90.00 | 0711+'36" | N36'07'22"E 104.77 L29 | 67.78 | S04* 107 21"E

¢34 | 1432 | 6500 | 012'37'32" | SO547U"E 14.29 C72 | 63.53 | 114.99 | 034'38'37" | N49™43'33"E 5B.48 L3z | 100 | 589 28' 27€

€35 | 234,62 | 115.00 | 116°53'28" | NS7'E511"W 195.99 L34 | 11.00 | NBB" 21" 14"E

c36 154.20 | 140.00 | 083'06°32" | 532'04'43"W 146.53 L37 7.00 | S0V 38 46°F
brawn BY: Flatirons, Inc.

E. PRESCOTT Surveving. Engineering & G
onTE s o v, e ool
TR ] e e
15-65.962 sewse Fiatimnsltcons

EP [7/16/2015

iNT: | DATE:

REWVISIONS:
CHECKED BY:

TC/ KNG



Date:

Title:
Presented By:
Prepared By:

Background:

Staff Recommendations:

Recommended Motion:

Town of

mColumbineValley

Colorado

Regquest for Board of Trustee Action

August 18, 2015

Columbine Country Club Combine Approval Process
Phil Sieber, Town Planner

Phil Steber, Town Planner

The Country Club is expected to submit their formal application for
development approval sometime in September or October. This will
be for approval of their plans for the new clubhouse and accessory
buildings as well as a new site plan. The Land Use Regulations
require a two-step process, approval of a preliminary development
plan and then approval of the final plan. The Town staff is requesting
an exemption from the requirement for a preliminary plan. If
approved the Club would submit an application for final plan
approval only.

The purpose of the two step process is to review the basic elements of
the development proposal and assess the possible impacts on the
community. Typically, the preliminary plan “locks in” the density or
maximum square footage, the setbacks, the building heights, the
primary access points and the scope of the public improvements that
will be required.

The staff'is of the opinion that the new plan will not add traffic, there
will not be any new public streets or major drainage facilities and the
setbacks will be within those allowed by the present zoning
regulations. There may be a revision to the existing building height
standard but that issue could be resolved without requiring a fult
preliminary plan submittal.

It may be that the Club will elect to proceed with the two-step
process. This request is only in the event they would prefer a single
step.

Approve an exception to Article VI, Section 2 to allow the staff to
accept an application for Final Plan approval for the Columbine
Country Club and waive the requirement for a Preliminary Plan.

“] move to approve an exception to Article VI, Section 2 allowing the
staff to accept an application for Final Plan approval for the
Columbine Country Club and waive the requirement for a
Preliminary Plan,”



Date:

Title:
Presented By:
Prepared By:

Background:

Attachments:
Fiscal Impacts:
Staff Recommendations:

Recommended Motion:

., Townof

e ColumbineValley

Colarado

Request for Board of Trustee Action

August 18, 2015

Joint Study Session with the P & Z
Phil Sieber, Town Planner

Phil Sieber, Town Planner

The Hines Company potential developers of Wild Plum Farm (Tuck)
property has indicated to us that they will be utilizing a form of
special district (Metropolitan District) to finance the infrastructure for
the project. While the P&Z members and Trustees have some
familiarity with special districts, we have never had any experience
with a Metro District in Columbine Valley. Therefore we have
scheduled a study session for this purpose.

We are fortunate to have as our guest, Ed Icenogle, attorney with
Icenogle, Seaver and Pogue. Ed has years of experience in the
formation and administration of special districts and is a resident of
Columbine Valley.

While this is technically scheduled as a Planning and Zoning
Commission study session, it is our hope that the Trustees will
attend. Please let J.D. or me know if you can attend.

None

None

None

None



1 QUO-11547-H3Y3R8
6/24/2015

JDigital-Ally’

"CAPTURE TRUTH

9705 Loiret Blvd.
Lenexa, KS 66219
“1:800-440-4947 wiknw.digitalallyinc.com’

Customer:

Columbine Valley Police Department
Brett Cottrell

2 Middlefield Rd

Columbine Valley, CO 80123

Cody Swape

FEDERAL EXPRESS [Net 30

71001-00212-11 SirstVu HD System (Chest Camera $795.00 $0.00 $5,565.00
11"y
41001-0950-00 Vulink, Standard Kit $495.00 $0.00 $1,980.00
11860-00151-00 VuVauit Software DVD $595.00 $595.00 $595.00 $0.00
Notes: Total Discount $595.00
Subtotal $7,545.00
Misc
Tax $0.00
Freight $105.00
Total $7,650.00

. Thank you for your interest in Digital Ally products. If you would like to place an order, please contact the Digital Ally
Sales Team at 1-800-440-4947.

TERMS OF SALE

Your purchase of goods from Digital Ally, Inc., a Nevada corporation {“Digital Ally") will be governed by the following terms of sale
{"Terms”). You will be referred to throughout these Terms as “you”.

1. Exclusion of Other Terms; Entire Agreement. Additional or different terms or conditions proposed by you
(including any additional or different terms provided in a purchase order) will be void and of no effect unless
specifically accepted in writing by Digital Ally. Digital Ally’s sales invoice, these Terms, the warranty and any special
conditjons executed by you and Digital Ally (collectively, the “Order”) supersedes and cancels all prior
communications between us, whether verbal or written, and constitutes the entire agreement between us uniess
madified in writing and signed by each of us.

2. Payment. Payment terms are cash on delivery, except where credit has been established and maintained to
Digital Ally’s satisfaction. If you have established credit, payment terms are net 30 days from date of shipment. Any
invoice that you fait to pay when due will bear interest at the rate of 1-1/2% per month or the highest rate then



